~ , County Hall
X / Cardiff
/ CF10 4UW

Tel: (029) 2087 2000
‘¥
A

# Neuadd y Sir

CARDIFE  J ooy
CAERDYDD Ffon: (029) 2087 2000

AGENDA

Committee LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Date and Time TUESDAY, 23 JANUARY 2018, 10.00 AM

of Meeting

Venue ROOM J, CITY HALL - CITY HALL

Membership Councillors Goddard, Williams and Jacobsen

1 Declarations of Interest

To be made at the start of the agenda item in question, in accordance with the
Members’ Code of Conduct.

2 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence —
Pulse Mardi Gras - CCCP01433 (Pages 1 - 26)

3 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence —
Pulse Nightclub - CCCP01608 (Pages 27 - 48)

4 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence —
Pulse Cafe Bar - CCCP01611 (Pages 49 - 70)

5 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence —
Parc Lane Fish and Chips - CCCP01906 (Pages 71 - 90)

6 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence —
Parc Lane Fish and Chips - CCCP01917 (Pages 971 - 110)

Davina Fiore

Director Governance & Legal Services

Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2018

Contact: Graham Porter, 029 2087 3401, g.porter@cardiff.gov.uk

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you have
saved the Authority approx. £3.80 in printing costs



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

CARDIFF COUNCIL - Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 15 Decembcr 2017

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Application for Premises Licence - Variation

Licence No: CCCP01433
Name of Premises: Pulse Night Club Mardi Gras Street Party
Ward: Cathays

1.

1.1

1.2

Application

An application for variation of a Premises Licence has been received from Licensee
Management 1 Limited in respect of Pulse Night Club Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill
Way, Cardiff, CF10 2DW.

The applicant has applied for the following:
(1) To extend the permitted hours as follows:

Opening Hours:

Friday from'11:00 until 06:30 the following morning (no current permission)
Saturday from 11:00 until 06:30 the following morning (an increase from 04:30)
Sunday from 11:00 until 02:30 the following morning (an increase from 00:30)
Sundays proceeding Bank Holiday Monday until 06:30 the following morning.

An additional hour to be permitted immediately following on from the start of British
Summer Time at the end of permitted hours that morning (to make up for the hour the
premises will otherwise lose when the clocks go forward).

On New Year's Eve from 11:00 until 06:30 the following morning.

On Boxing day from 11:00 until 06:30 the following morning.

Plays (indoors and outdoors), Sale of Alcohol, Exhibition of Films (indoors and
outdoors),Indoor Sporting Event, Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment (indoors and
outdoors), Live Music (indoors and outdoors),Recorded Music (indoors and outdoors),
Performance of Dance (indoors and outdoors), Entertainment of a Similar Description
(indoors and outdoors): Late Night Refreshment (indoors & outdoors):

Friday from 11:00 until 06:00 the following morning (no current permission)
Saturday from 11:00 until 06:00 the following morning (an increase from 04:00)
Sunday from 11:00 until 02:00 the following morning (an increase from 00:00)
Sundays proceeding Bank Holiday Monday until 06:00 the following morning.

An additional hour to be permitted immediately following on from the start of British
Summer Time at the end of permitted hours that morning (to make up for the hour the
premises will otherwise lose when the clocks go forward).

Page 1



2.1

On New Year's Eve from 11:00 until 06:00 the following morning.
On Boxing day from 23:00 until 06:00 the following morning.

Late Night Refreshment (indoors & outdoors):

Friday from 23:00 until 05:00 the following morning (no current permission)
Saturday from 23:00 until 05:00 the following morning (an increase from 04:00)
Sunday from 23:00 until 02:00 the following morning (an increase from 00:00)

An additional hour to be permitted immediately following on from the start of British
Summer Time at the end of permitted hours that morning (to make up for the hour the
premises will otherwise lose when the clocks go forward).

Sundays proceeding Bank Holiday Monday until 05:00 the following morning.

On New Year's Eve from 23:00 until 05:00 the following morning.

On Boxing day 11:00 until 06:00 the following morning.

(2) A copy of the current conditions is attached. The application requests a variation
to these conditions as follows:

Annex 2

Condition 15 — To be amended to state 'The provision of all Regulated Entertainment of
the band stand area in Churchill Way/Queen Street shall terminate at 01:00.'

Condition 17 — To be amended to state 'Adult supervision will be required for persons
under the age of 18 after 20:00."

Annex 3

Condition 1 — To be amended to state "The Premises Licence is granted for 5 such
individual events per year, lasting a maximum of 72 hours per event. Boxing Day and
New Year's Eve are permitted in addition to these 5 events.'

Condition 2 — To be amended to state 'The police will be notified in writing at least 56
days prior to any event taking place (‘the notice’). The police have an absolute veto over
any event. However, if the police do not provide a written response exercising their veto
within 7 days of receipt of the notice, then tacit consent shall apply. Any police response
will set out their reasons in full for the exercise of their veto.'

Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are
attached to the report.

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received in respect of the application, copies of which are
enclosed with the report.

Page 2



Legal Considerations.

4.1 In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the
representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:
Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety
Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

4.2  In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination
a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them,
where relevant.
c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

4.3  All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the
Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by
law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the
Council eg. standing orders and financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed;
(e) be properly motivated; (f) be taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its
taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

5. Issues for Discussion.

5.1 The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the
licence needs to be discussed.

Dave Holland 28 November 2017

Regulatory Services

Page 3



Licensing Act 2003 CCCP01433

Premises Licence

Annex 1 Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of aicohol

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.
(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

0] drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
ceéssation of the period in which the responsibie person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(¢) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

{d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried
on in accordance with the age verification policy.
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-
(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcohalic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(iiy gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.” .

5. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the

Printed by LalPac on 28 Nov 2017 at 11:18 |||"H"|| “"“””I"“I'“I"“"'III" """ CCCP01433/14371  Page 4 of 10

Page 4




Licensing Act 2003 CCCP01433

Premises Licence

permitted price.

6. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-
(a)'duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liguor Duties Act 1979;

(b)'permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula-

P=D+ (D xV) <http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120/images/ukdsi_9780111109120_en_001>
where-

()P is the permitted price, _

(i)D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(ii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale
or supply of the alcohol; ) :

{c)'relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence-

(ithe holder of the premises licence,

(ithe designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii)the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d)‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enabies the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e)'valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994

A Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price glven by that sub-paragraph shail be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

8. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be

different from the permitted pricc on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax:

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films
(1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of children to the
exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

(3) Where-
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies to the film in question,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.
(4) In this section-
2 “children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Mandatory Condition: door supervision

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security
activity, the licence must include a condition that each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 2001; or
(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.
(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed-

{a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12) (premises with premises
licences authorising plays or films), or

v

i

Printed by LalPac on 28 Nov 2017 at 11:18 ||I|"“||I |""IMI”"III“"EI‘III“ |l”|| CCCPO01433/14371  Page 5 of 10
age




Licensing_Act 2003 : CCCPO1 433
Premises Licence

ANNEXES: CONDITIONS continued ...
(b) in respect of premises in relation to-

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate,
under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act).

(3) For the purposes of this section-

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and which is licensable conduct for the purposes of
that Act (see section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

(1) The Premises Licence Holder shall submit to the South Wales Police and the Licensing Authority a layout plan for each event where
licensable activities are to be held at the premises. The layout plan shall be submitted in writing at least 56 days prior to the event date. The
South Wales Police will notify the premises licence holder in writing of any conditions they feel are relevant or necessary to the event within
28 days of receipt of the layout plan.

(2) All drinks shall be dispensed in non glass or plastic vessels.
(3) There shall be no irresponsible drink promotions.
(4) The Premises Licence Holder shall operate a drug search policy of persons attending the premises.

(5) Suitably qualified door supervisors will be employed at the premises from 20:00 hours until 30 minutes after the premises have closed to the
public and at a ratio of 1 per 200 persons.

(6) In addition to the above sufficient stewards shall be employed at the premises wearing high visibility clothing.
(7) Door supervisors and stewards employed at the premises shall be in radio contact with the site manager or designated premises supervisor.

(8) The designated premises supervisor or some other responsible  person who is the holder of a personal licence must be on the premises
when it is open to the public and operating.

(9) Door supervisors employed at the premises shall not be inclusive of door supervisors employed at the premises Pulse.
(10) The Premises Licence shall only be operational at times when Churchill Way has been closed to all vehicles.
(11) Overcrowding in such a manner as to endanger the safety of the public shall not be permitted in any part of the premises.

(12) The premises shall comply with any reasonable fire prevention and safety measures that may be required by the Licensing Authority and the
Chief Fire Officer.

(13) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that public liability insurance cover is in effect in respect of the premises. Such cover shall be
adequate having regard to the number of persons permitted on to the premises.

(14) The Premises Licence Holder shall prior to the event consult with Cardiff County Council Noise Pollution department to agree acceptabie
level of sound for Regulated Entertainment.

(15) The provision of all Regulated Entertainment of the band stand area in Churchill Way/Queen Street shall terminate at 00.00 hours.
(16) There shall be adequate proof of age requirements in place.
(17) Adult supervision will be required for persons under the age of 18.

Non-standard timings

A further additional two hours into the morning following every Saturday and Sunday of every Easter Bank Holiday, May Bank Holiday,
Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

An extension from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day every year.

Annex 3 - Conditions applied after hearing

(1) The Premises Licence is granted for 5 such events per year.

Printed by LalPac on 28 Nov 2017 at 11:18 ||||||||”| l""l”|"||||I||II"|"I|I|“| |||||| CCCP01433/14371  Page 6 of 10

Page 6




Licensing Act 2003 CCCP01433

Premises Licence

ANNEXES: CONDITIONS continued ...
(2) The Police to have an absolute veto over any event.

(3) The Premises Licence Holder shall inform the Safety Group Events Advisory Panel of any event and attend the Events Liaison Panel to
demonstrate the arrangements to manage the public safety implications of the event.

h\qu.\/\/\

Dave Holland
Shared Regulatory Services 9 August, 2017

Printed by LalPac on 28 Nov 2017 at 11:18 """m" m"m l"”"lllll""ll‘lll" ""“ CCCP01433/14371 Page 7 of 10

Page 7



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

1) General — all four Iicznsing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)
As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in part 3 of this application.

Annex 2
Condition 15 — To be amended to state 'The provision of all Regulated Entertainment of the band
stand area in Churchill Way/Queen Street shall terminate at 01:00."

Annex 3

Condition | — To be amended to state "The Premises Licence is granted for 5 such individual
events per year, lasting a maximum of 72 hours per event. Boxing Day and New Year's Eve are
permitted in addition to these 5 events.'

Condition 2 — To be amended to state "The police will be notified in writing at least 36 days prior to
any event taking place (“the notice’). The pelice have an absolute veto over any event. However, if the
police do not provide a written response exercising their veto within 7 days of receipt of the notice,
then tacit consent shall apply. Any police response will set out their reasons in fuli for the exercise of
their veto.'

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in part 3 of this application.

¢) Public safety

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in part 3 of this application.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in part 3 of this application.

e) The protection of children from harm

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in part 3 of this application.

Annex 2
Condition 17 — To be amended to state 'Adult supervision will be required for persons under the
age of 18 after 20:00."

Checklist: Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
® Thave not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
m relation to the introduction of the late mght levy.

® Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan o responsible authorities and others
where applicable — online application ’

®* [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

XX OO0

®  Thave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

¢ [understand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

X

Page 8




CADW DE CYMRU'N DDIOGEL * KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

Licensing Department
Cardiff Bay Police Station,
James Street,

Cardiff
CF10 5BEW
23 November 2017
Matthew Phipps
TLTLLP :
One Redcliff Street
Bristol
BS16TP
Dear Mr Phipps

Application for a premises licence variation to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Pulse Night Club Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill Way, Cardiff - CECP/01433

| Chief Inspector Joe Jones of South Wales Police, hetby give notice that an object‘ion shall be made to the
application for a premises licence variation for Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff

This Police objection is based upon the licensing objectives:-

s The prevention of crime and disorder. (The premises are situated in an area which has high incidents of
crime and disorder and incidents associated with alcohol)

2 The prevention of public nuisance (The premises are situated in an area which have incidents of public
nuisance)

As a result the premises are located within the agreed Cumulative Impact Policy area for Cardiff City Centre,
(Special Policy Statement in respect of Cardiff City Centre adopted 2016)

South Wales Police will object to the application to allow a Licensing Committee the opportunity to undertake the
rebuttable presumption that the premises ficence will ot be granted unless. the applicant can demonstrate that
there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives

Within the current application, you have not detailed the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing
objectives. ‘

For that reason | have identified conditions that are necessary and proportionate that would enable the premises
to operate whilst reducing the negative impact it will have on the licensing objectives.

Prif Gwnstabl Peter Vaughan, 08¢, QPM.‘BS:(Hon‘}), DipAppCrim ChiefConstable

Page 9



OFFICAL

However, | feel that it is pertinent to take this opportunity to reinforce the point that these conditions will not
adequately promote the licensing objectives but merely go some way in limiting the extent as to which they are
likely to be undermined.

Extra conditions
A minimum of six SIA security to remain an duty from 0430 until close. At close the SIA security are to assist with
the dispersal of customers.

A ratio of one body worn CCTV camera to two SIA security to be worn and utilised by the SIA door security when
on duty The devices will be capable of recording images and audio data. Recordings will be retained fora
minimum of 31 days and will be produced to a police employee or authorised officer of Cardiff Council Licensing in
a readily playable format immediately upon request when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as
reasonably practical. There will be sufficient staff training to facilitate the above.

For events when persons under eighteen are permitted entry, there will be a desighated area for alcohol sales.
Any persons under eighteen will not be permitted into this area and all alcohol sales will be on sales only for that
designated area.

A GCTV system shall be installed to a standard agreed by South Wales Police, covering all areas that the public
have access (excluding toilets), including all entrances and exits. The system will be maintained and operated at
all fimes the event is open to the public. There will be a storage facility of images for 31 days and images will be
produced to a police employee or authorised officer of Cardiff Council immediately upon request when the
premises is open and as soon as practical at all other times,

Should you have any quérfes regarding the above representations, please contact Police Constable Tim Davies at
the Licensing Department, Cardiff Bay Police Station on telephone 029 20527207,

Yours faithfully

i

Jog/ Jones
Chiieflinspector

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED - HEB FARC GWARCHOD

SQUTH WALES POLICE EASTERN BCU HEDDLU DE CYMRU URAhS Y DWYRAIN
Cardift Bay Police Station, James Street, Cardiff Bay CFI10 SEW Gorsaf Heddlu Bae Caerdydd, Stryd James, Bae Caerdydd CFLO SEW
Telephone: 029 2022 2111 Facsimile: 029 2052 7280 Teliffon: 029 2022 2111 Flacsimili: 029 2052 7280
2

Page 10



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Morgan, Rhys

Sent: 23 November 2017 16:36

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu
Subject: Licensing Act 2003: CCCP 01433 Variation

In regard to the above application to grant premises license, | wish to advise that the Licensing Authority of
Cardiff Council will be objecting to the application.

A Cumulative impact Policy has been adopted for the City Centre area of Cardiff. The Licensing Authority
has adopted the policy due to high levels of alcohol related crime and disorder, in the interests of public
safety and the avoidance of nuisance.

The policy creates a presumption that applications for/Variation of Premises Licences will be refused
unless the applicant can demonstrate the business will have no negative effect on any of the licensing
objectives.

The premises detailed above falls within the boundary of the Cumulative Impact Zone and therefore an
objection is submitted in respect to the following Licensing Objectives.

The prevention of crime and disorder.
The prevention of public nuisance.

There has been insufficient detail in the application on how the promotion of the licensing objectives will be
undertaken. Consequently the Licensing Sub-Committee will need consider this application in line with
Cardiff Councils Cumulative Impact Policy.

Kind regards

Rhys Morgan
r_._ Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliado! a Rennir
Shared Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan
9 Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd ar Bro Morgannwg
Regu

Services Telephone | Ffén 02920 871123

Language Preference:
Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu 3 chi yn yr iaith o’ch

dewis, boed yn Saesneg, yn Gymraeg neu’n ddwyieithog cyhyd &'n bod yn ymwybodol o’ch dewis. Cysylltwch 3 029 20871651/
trwyddedu@caerdydd.gov.uk i nodi dewis iaith. Os na fyddwn yn derbyn eich dewis iaith, byddwn yn parhau i gyfathrebu 3 chi
yn unol &'r weithdrefn bresennol. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

The Council welcomes correspondence in Cnglish or Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of
your choice, whether that's English, Welsh or in Bilingual format as long as we know which you prefer. Please contact 029
20871651/ licensing@cardiff.gov.uk to register your language choice. If we do not receive your language choice, we will
continue to correspond with you in accordance with current procedure. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Page 11



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Mackie, Norma (Cilr)

Sent: 20 November 2017 1441

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu
Cc: Barker, Kirstie

Subject: FW: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Please find below an objection from a resident regarding the following applications:
1. CCCP/01917 and CCCP/10906 (appear the same!) Parc Lane Traditional Fish and Chips, 105 — 107 Queen
Street CF10 2BG
2. CCCP/01611 Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ
3. CCCP/01608 Pulse Nightclub, Basement 3 Churchill Way, CF102DZ
CCCP/ 01433 Pulse Nightclub Street Parties/ Mardi Gras Churchill Way, CF10 2DW
Regards /
Norma

From:

Sent: 15 November 2017 21:15

To: Mackie, Norma (Cllr) <Norma.Mackie @cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 15 November 2017 at 21:13:09 GMT

To: ali.ahmed@cardiff.gov.uk, norma.mackie@cariff.gov.uk, sarah.merry@cardiff.gov.uk,
christopher.weaver@cardiff.gov.uk

Subject: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Dear Sir/Madam,

[ have just received a letter informing me of four licence applications regarding the extension
of opening hours of various local venues.

Please accept this e-mail as an objection to all four applications on the grounds of prevention
of crime and disorder, public safety and prevention of nuisance.

As aresident of this small area of the city, I do not wish to see an increase in drunkenness,
crime and disorder, noise, litter and general disruption.

Kind re gards‘,

Sent from my iPhone

Page 12



Barker, Kirstie

From: Merry, Sarah (Clir)

Sent: 20 November 2017 14:35

To: Licensing {Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Barker, Kirstie :

Subject: CCCP/01917; CCCP/01906: CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; CCCP/01433

Please find enclosed a copy of an email received from a resident of Landmark Place regarding the above licence
applications

Cofion | Regards

¥ Cyng | Clir Sarah Merry

Dirprwy Arweinydd | Deputy Leader

Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg,Cyflogaeth a Sgiliau| Cabinet Member for Education, Employment & Skills
Cyngor Caerdydd | Cardiff Council

Twitter @merryse235

t: +44 (0) 2920 87 2501
e: Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk

Swyddfa’r Dirprwy Arweinydd | Deputy Leader’s Office
Neuadd y Sir | County Hall

Glanfa'r lwerydd | Atlantic Wharf

Caerdydd | Cardiff

CF10 4UW

Cyfeiriad Post: Swyddfa’r Dirprwy Arweinydd, Neuadd y Sir, Glanfa'r Iwerydd, Caerdydd, CF10 4UW | Postal Address:
Deputy Leader’s Office, County Hall, Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff, CF10 4UW

From: .com]
Sent: 19 November 2017 14:49

To: Merry, Sarah (ClIr) <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: AalA/NM/SM/CW

Dear Sarah
Re: CCCP/01917; CCCP/01906: CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; CCCP/01433

Many thanks for your letter of 10 November which I received on return home after an absence. I agree with
the sentiments expressed by the Counsillors therein. None of these applications promote the Licensing
Objectives; on the contrary, they militate against them and show no regard whatsoever for local residents or
other business establishments in the area. As a resident in the area (Landmark Place), I can no longer avail
of the facilities in the area (hotels etc) as I cannot walk home alone in the late evenings. These proposals
would only make matters worse.

I would be grateful if you would forward this to the appropriate authority as no address was given in your
letter.

1

Page 13



£
3

CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Representation Submission Form ' _. AY
LICENSHNE HECTION CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications

.| Details of person or body making representation
Your Name: s
Your Address:

Phone No: Email: ~ ,

Details of premises representation is about

Name of Lo Re{ |
Premises: ﬂ;"/k'(\ « Cw %C\g\(" .
Address of C e c s L bda_:_(

premises: Rro , Y

Application No. |CES F /61T (F, SS<P/6(T06, <<= P o6 ([
(if known) Coc N[ @IECK | Cop/oic r™
r ) 5

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder E-Z/yes
Public Safety ™ yes
Prevention of public nuisance Ei/yes
Protection of children from harm EQ/yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:
b wrd—al ZW R s ol LGN _
Ay egoydod (1S5 Moced gu (Ceir
leeva, (n U flosl Fofoor
oxtevgions wld Lad & |wntlrs
C@Wu-fpfi@m @i~ wm;ﬁwm au~d ﬁQ‘—&U“’M
FA A o o age——
loeol Taadidt.

Page 14



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Gigeakerc il {é‘féf"’({ﬁ‘wﬁw y
L&-QM-L\ din Gecdoad) anial Lucvom o,
é(;f;igﬁe Q,foulrglq Gl Lis =2 @u_ﬁ“?.g Tlase
olaes TE v Locfoi— | “ Ny
iwcdud o srall dudddon, b be Tl jestad
. , lee
&6M&JMQ%~%OM%(M % 4
Pl s (o g, @ @£, 205
&« jojofe ©u R | k : J&j .
Mkaﬁ—aflaiq dslle bl abe o o
MT?%MM M\_W | ( i E’_.J(caq\-h{ﬁt
o G ana elsea G fﬁ‘ﬂ&m&e ot o uw‘\t*h-f-( g
5 Welle ot (G’ JPrafresrs, Q @-QCQL(T( G;f
" R
e o “‘f‘%f&i(fj Lich c;\s;fﬁﬂ N

_fﬂl v
R g

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: _ By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council

Room 203, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND

Page 15



- - —_

AT CUUNTY COUNCIE,

Fal

Nov A~ 2007 21 BT, zon - i
Yeun e} AR/ NM [smn few vs

Ra dicom ca &af’f:»)\/\:w\.\.a LICENSING SECTION

i <Cee foratT culd ccce /Or\an, Farve Lama Cistn [ Unnps

2. Ccce /oib i Pudse Co.\afﬁ”f’
3. Cccp/ otwo® Podce N oghichado f
4. CCcp fOI43™> Poca Nu%w&% Street Potion

a— Ll 1 ~ \'O ;
lo Lvt.c,o.u\,s,e.ﬂ_f o dbe s +  ard Cc..ﬂ\o.a/r Courailo v

- 2 .
: o o\ t-eqm,e):’l—ea Voarrsadiuol K0 tha
I MSLT +: db_)e,_ok- > S o A é‘h Iz &bove_.md_"b‘:ﬁw
-LMI—»._‘ Ve@a—Ses 6’“‘\’

e aaka. o
‘?r..v, oy de M. AR 2> szweﬂ'):-;k e P

g ™o Ound Paove ?W,ﬁut &"c""
Wy [ omd Whoe allows theae peoEs
prSuper o Neny oo !

Page 16



ANorhol Mhina o adod

The lehey addienaed to e wen & Welrs | wo Englist

Vo nen. So oa & hew - Welnl Speakee, d, vo U lo v .

L D Sana eMm\-QJ.&Pc, WOES o &81‘\'% m*,\‘\ letbe, G&V

iﬂ»?’ﬁ:éu Ao o }m{ o M{-@M addw.lh&a
a_

Yo E““""“ ek b= bovvors  Ale
e ~ ordss d regushay A stol ﬂa]e»drl‘o""

CvT wob INcRERSED .

e ok ok fh alijedr fadrs 9 yows |

Icuv&,u\., N’O dowdet duia lehker s oo As\ah aNtE
ﬂﬂmiﬁs‘alm M_\uuu e 5(@9\_;_@_;)

Aidrotgnd Lourcek Tox o4&

bod o meove brecins ﬂ%m&w

Page 17



Barker, Kirstie

From: Mackie, Norma (Cllr)

Sent: 22 November 2017 18:45

To:

Cc: Barker, Kirstie; Merry, Sarah (ClIr); Weaver, Christopher (Cllr); Ahmed, Ali (ClIr)
Subject: Re: Pulse / Parc Lane Licence Applications ‘
Dear

Thank you for your response and I am sorry you didn't receive your original letter.

I have copied in Kirstie Barker at our Licensing

Department so that she will have your views and if she could let you know if a later more formal submission
will be allowed. :

Regards

Norma Mackie

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From:
Sent: 21 Nov 2017 10:30 a.m.
To: "Ahmed, Ali  (Cllr)" <Ali. Ahmed@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Mackie, Norma  (Cllr)"

<Norma.Mackie@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Merry, Sarah (Cllr)" <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Weaver,
Christopher (Cllr)" <Christopher.Weaver@cardiff.gov.uk> '
Subject: Re: Pulse / Parc Lane Licence Applications

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Dear Councillors

| have belatedly received a copy letter from you advising of the requests for a variation in licences for the Pulse Bar /
Nightclub and Parc Lane fish and chip shop premises. | say belatedly, as you unfortunately seem to have included my
intended copy within a letter you recently sent to a neighbouring property. As such, it has only just been forwarded

on to me by the occupant of that flat.

As some of you will already know, | and others from Landmark Place have for quite some time made very clear our
concerns about the Pulse Club and their flagrant disregard for neighbouring properties and residents, so it goes
without saying that | and others are implacably opposed to any further increase in their operating hours. Whatismore,
we were just on the cusp of requesting a meeting with yourselves on this very issue, as we were deeply frustrated to
find that the council had allowed a street closure for the Pulse club last New Year’s Eve which in itself was contrary to
assurances we had previously received that they would be limited to use of the street on the Mardi Gras night only.

(Not to mention our residents were yet additionally seriously inconvenienced over the UEFA Champions League
weekend.)
1

Page 18



As | have stated at numerous PACT meetings that | and others took the trouble to attend, the enclave outside the
Pulse club has never once been moved since they finally and retrospectively obtained a street café licence and they
openly flout the councils own published guide relating to the same. And that enclave is a major source of nuisance at
night, as it is regularly packed full with smokers and the attendant noise carries down our street creating an ongoing
inconvenience for our Churchill Way side residents, many of whom are now family units. As such, we would frankly
propose their opening hours be reduced not increased!

As said, | belatedly received this notice and have frustratingly realised that the closing date is supposedly 23"
November whereas | am within the next two hours leaving for a break in London and am not due back until Thursday
evening. | have therefore been unable to communicate with colleagues and submit a formal response to the County
Hall address before | go away. | am pleased to read, though, that you will be submitting an objection, so will be able
to communicate our objections fully via yourselves after | return?

FYl, Fam due back in Cardiff at about 18:30 on Thursday evening, although | will have email access whilst in my hotel.

Regards.

-
"
i
. n
’
'
i
- &

Page 19



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Merry, Sarah (Cllr)

Sent: 20 November 2017 16:45

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Weaver, Christopher (Clir); Ahmed, Ali (Cllr); Mackie, Norma (Clin
Subject: FW: Pulse Café Bar - CCCP/01611, CCCP/01608 & CCCP/01433

Please find below an email from a resident concerning the above license applications

From;

Sent: 20 November 2017 16:41 .
To: Ahmed, Ali (Clir) <Ali.Ahmed@cardiff.gov.uk>; Mackie, Norma (Clir) <Norma.Mackie @cardiff.gov.uk>; Merry,
Sarah (Clir) <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>; Weaver, Christopher (Cllr) <Christopher.Weaver@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: Pulse Café Bar - CCCP/01611, CCCP/01608 & cccp/01433

| have made complaints about the noise til dawn on Wednesday, Friday and Saturdays - nothing has been
done. 1am very distressed that they want to extend the hours even further. |can only manage a few
hours of sleep on these days with the aid of ear plugs and a CD on loop to drown out the noise, but when |
wake in the night | cannot get back off to sleep.

| am hoping that this extension is denied due to the increase in issues regarding:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me at this email or my address:

Sent from Windows Mail

Page 20



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Smith, Nicola (nee Pritchard) <nicola.smith@squirepb.com>

Sent: 23 November 2017 14:44

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Perraton, Stephanie

Subject: Representation to Applications for Variation of Premises Licence: CCCP/ 01917;
CCCP/01906; CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; AND CCCP/01433 [I-EUR.FID8936048]

Attachments: Representations to Applications Letter JUR.010-0308.pdf; Jury's Map(1).pdf

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Fxcel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrccogniscd senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Mici‘osoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Ref: Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ; Parc Lane Fish and Chips 105-107 Queen Street, Cardiff CF10
2BG (x2); Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill Way, Cardiff; and Pulse Nightclub, Churchill Way,
Cardiff CF10 2DZ (the "Premises")

Good afternoon

Further to our discussion with Linda this morning, we refer to the licence variation applications for the above
Premises, licence numbers:

CCcp/01917 g

CCCP/01906

CCCP/01611

CCCP/01608

e (CCCP/01433

We attach a letter, by way of representation to each of these applications, together with a map showing the location
of our client’s hotel in relation to these Premises. Please note that we have submitted a single letter, but for the
avoidance of doubt, this letter relates to each of the applications referred to, for the reasons set out in the letter.
‘We understand from our discussion this morning that you do not require a separate letter in relation to each

application, but please do contact us as soon as possible if anything further is required.

We look forward to confirmation of the hearing date in due course, but in the meantime would be grateful if you
could confirm receipt.

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards

1
Page 21



SQ U I R E :) Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
Rutland House

" PATTON BOGGS 148 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2JR
United Kingdom :
23 Naovember 2017 DX 708610 Birmingham 17
By email and post 0O +44 121 222 3000
F +44 121 222 3001
squirepattonboggs.com -
. . § Nicola Smith
Licensing Service T +44121222 3230
Cardiff City Council DF +44 870 460 2915
City Hall nicola.smith@squirepb.com
Cardiff
CF10 3ND Ourref NAXP/JUR.010-0308
Dear Sirs

Representation to Applications for Variation of Premises Licence:
Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ;

Parc Lane Fish and Chips 105-107 Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2BG (x2),
Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill Way, Cardiff; and
Pulse Nightclub, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ

(the "Premises")

We act for Jurys Hotel Management (UK) Limited ("Jurys Inns"). Jurys Inns operate

35 hotels around the UK. Jurys Inn Cardiff (which formerly operated as a Thistle) has

142 bedrooms, approximately 40 of which are on the same side of the hotel as the Pulse
nightclub, the Pulse Café Bar and Parc Lane Fish and Chips. We attach a plan showing the

location of the hotel in relation to the Premises.

We are instructed to submit this letter by way of a formal representation from Jurys Inns to
each of the applications for variation in respect of the Premises. Given that the nature of the
variations in these applications are broadly similar (each relating to extensions of hours for
licensable activities in close proximity to the hotel) and raise the same concerns in refation to
the licensing objectives, for simplicity and clarity we have set out the detail of our client's
representations to the applications for these Premises in a single leiter. However, for the
avoidance of doubt, please note that our clients categorically object to the grant of each of
these applications on the promotion of the licensing objectives, specifically on the grounds of
the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder. If required, we
can submit a separate letter in respect of each application, although the issues will be the

same.
We understand that the applications are as follows:

1 For variation of the premises licence held by Pulse Trading Limited for the Pulse
Café Bar to extend the opening hours and licensable activities by one hour on
Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays (as well as non-standard times on
New Year's Eve and Boxing Day) and to amend the licenceé conditions.

48 Offices in 20 Countries

Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name aof Squire Pation Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number
OC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Salicitors Regulation Authority. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to
inspection at 7 Devonshire Square, Londan, EC2M 4YH. The status "partner” denotes either a member or an employee or consultant who has

equivalent standing and qualifications.
Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which operates worldwide through a number of separate
legal entities.

Piease visit squirepattonboggs.com for more information.

Lexcel ¢ ™y nNvestors

W
Legal Practice Qualily Mark S ) EQPL
Law Soclaty ecradltad y ¢ IN PEOPLE 014-3882-0628/1/EUROPE

Page 22



SQ U l R E {) Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

'PATTON BOGGS

Licensing Service
23 November 2017

2 For variation of the premises licence held by Parc Lane Trading Limited for Parc
. Lane fish and chips to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol by one hour daily; and
for late night refreshment and opening to 24 hours a day (in respect of each of the
licences in force for this property) and to amend the licence conditions.

3 For variation of the premises licence held by Licensee Management 1 Limited for
: Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party to include Fridays for licensable activities
and opening and to extend the times for licensable activities by and opening hours by
two hours on Saturdays and Sundays (and extensions on New Year's Eve, Boxing
day and the Start of British Summer Time) and to amend the conditions. ’

4 For variation of the premises licence held by Pulse Trading Limited for Pulse
Nightclub by one hour on Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays (as well as
non-standard times on Saturdays and Sundays) and to amend the licence conditions.

Our clients are extremely concerned that the additional hours sought for the sale of alcohol,
the provision of late night refreshment and the provision of regulated entertainment will
adversely affect hotel residents staying at the Jurys Inn, as well as other persons in the area.
[n particular, their representation relates to nuisance connected with noise escape and both
disturbance from music and from people entering and leaving these Premises until the early
hours of the morning, noise disturbance from people smoking outside the premises
throughout the night and into the early hours of the rmaorning and nuisance related to fumes
from cooking due to poor extraction. These issues are already affecting the hotel and its
guests. The hotel has received numerous complaints from guests relating to noise and
disorder emanating from these Premises throughout the night, which in some cases has
required refunds to customers and which has resulted in a number of negative reviews for
the hotel.

We note from the Statement of Licensing Policy for Cardiff that the City Centre is a
designated Cumulative Impact area-and the Cumulative Impact Policy applies to applications
for grants and full variations of Premises Licences, as set out in the Statement of Licensing
Policy (Part 8). Each of these premises are in the City Centre cumulative impact area and
therefore we understand that there is a presumption that these applications will be refused if
relevant representations are received (the Policy clearly applies to pubs, nightclubs and
takeaways and extensions of hours for licensable activities in these premises).
If these applications are granted by the Committee, in part or'at all, our clients maintain that
the existing issues experienced by the hotel and its guests will continue beyond current cut-
off times. Our clients do not believe that the impact of the proposed applications, in
particular in refation to noise escape / noise nuisance can be prevented, given the proximity
of the premises to hotel bedroom accommodation and therefore no conditions could address
these issues satisfactorily.

Finally, we would also ask the Committee to note that the planning permission granted for
105-107 Queen Street in any event includes a condition (number 8) that "no customers shall
be admitted or allowed to remain on the premises between the hours of 23.00 and 09.00 on
any day to ensure the amenities of other occupiers in the vicinity of the site are protected
and in the interests of preventing crime and disorder. Therefore to operate this licence for
Parc Lane fish and chips for the times now applied for would appear to be in clear breach of

2

114-3882-0628/1/EUROPE

Page 23



, SQ U l R E :} ) Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

PATTON BOGGS _— .
Licensing Service
23 November 2017

the existing planning permission. We have not checked details of the planning conditions for
Pulse Café Bar or Pulse Night Club but reserve the right to refer to these in the hearing of
the licensing sub-Committee, if relevant.

We therefore ask the Committee to refuse each of these applications in line with the
Council's policy on cumulative impact in the City Centre area and to ensure promotion of the

licensing objectives.

We look forward to.receiving confirmation of the proposed date for the Committee hearing
and thank you for your assistance.

Yours faithfully
Sporr fidier P9
Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

~

Enclosure

3

014-3882-0628/1/EUROPE

Page 24



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Mackie, %a (Clir)
20 Novedber 2017 14:37
Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Merry, S?éﬂ (ClIr); Weaver, anétopher (Cilr); Ahmegd, Ali (Cllr); Barker, Kirstie
CCCP's 01917, 10906,01611, 01608, 01433

With reference to the applications below:

1.

L

CCCP/01917 and CCCP/10906 (appear the same!) Parc Lane Traditional Fish and Chips, 105 — 107 Queen
Street CF10 2BG

CCCP/01611 Pulse Café Rar, Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ

CCCP/01608 Pulse Nightclub, Basement 3 Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ

CCCP/ 01433 Pulse Nightclub Street Parties/ Mardi Gras Churchill Way, CF10 2DW

We as the Local Councillors are submitting the following objections to the applications as follows based on
the Licensing Objectives:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The variations are likely to increase the incidence of drunken behaviour in the area especially as they are all
in a small area of the city.

Public Safety

There are already incidents of crime and disorder in the area of Queen Street/ Churchill Way which will not
be reduced by increased drunkenness. There were 28 crimes reported in the Queen Street area in
September 2017, with similar reported in the other months of the year. 5 of these were recorded as Anti-
Social Behaviour, 1 Drugs related, 1 Public Order Offence and 11 for Violence and sexual offences.
Prevention of Public Nuisance '

Extending the opening hours of the premises will increase the noise, litter and disruption to residents in the
area and to other businesses preparing to open their businesses. It will also disrupt the work of Street
Cleansing as customers leave the venues.

We feel that extending any licences in this area is not conducive to the Licensing Objectives and in particular
the allowing of a 24 hour licence to the Traditional Fish and Chip shop.

Regards

Norma Mackie

Clir N Mackie, Clir S Merry, Clir C Weaver, Clir A Ahmed
Cathays Councillors

Page 25



CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Paul Orders
County Hall
Atlantic Wharf
Cardiff CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872000

City of Cardiff Council
Cyngor Di Caerdyd

-
CARDIFF
CATRDY DD

Title

Scale: 1:1417
Date: 28/11/2017 at 10:51 AM

Coordinates:

T Y A
is copy is produ e

Ooundﬁ%fomation kgfurlher cgpies#lgy? be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).

Page 26




Agenda Item 3

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 15 December 2017

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Application for Premises Licence - Variation

Licence No: CCCP01608
Name of Premises: Pulse Nightclub

Ward: Cathays
1. Application
1.1 An application for variation of a Premises Licence has been received from Pulse Trading

1.2

Limited in respect of Pulse Nightclub, 3 Churchill Way, Cardiff, CF10 2DZ.
The applicant has applied for the following:
(1) To extend the permitted hours as follows:

Opening Hours:

Wednesday from 10:00 until 05:30 the following morning (currently 04:30)

Friday from 10:00 until 06:30 the following morning (currently 05:30)

Saturday from 10:00 until 06:30 the following morning (currently 05:30)

Sunday from 10:00 until 04:30 the following morning (currently 03:30)

Sundays proceeding Bank Holiday Monday until 06:30 the following morning.

An additional hour to be permitted immediately following on from the start of British
Summer Time at the end of permitted hours that morning (to make up for the hour the
premises will otherwise lose when the clocks go forward).

On New Year's Eve: until the start of permitted hours on 1% January

On Boxing day from 11:00 until 06:30 the following morning.

Sale of Alcohol, Exhibition of Films (indoors),Indoor Sporting Event, Boxing or
Wrestling Entertainment (indoors), Live Music (indoors),Recorded Music (indoors),
Performance of Dance (indoors), Entertainment of a Similar Description (indoors):

Wednesday from 10:00 until 05:00 the following moming (currently 04:00)

Friday from 10:00 until 06:00 the following morning (currently 05:00)

Saturday from 10:00 until 06:00 the following morning (currently 05:00)

Sunday from 10:00 until 04:00 the following morning (currently 03:00)

Sundays proceeding Bank Holiday Monday until 06:00 the following morning.

An additional hour to be permitted immediately following on from the start of British
Summer Time at the end of permitted hours that morning (to make up for the hour the
premises will otherwise lose when the clocks go forward).

Page 27



2.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

On New Year's Eve: until the start of permitted hours on 1% January
On Boxing day from 11:00 until 06:00 the following morning.

Late Night Refreshment (indoors & outdoors):

Sunday from 23:00 until 04:00 the following morning (currently 03:00)

Sundays proceeding Bank Holiday Monday until 05:00 the following morning.

An additional hour to be permitted immediately following on from the start of British
Summer Time at the end of permitted hours that morning (to make up for the hour the
premises will otherwise lose when the clocks go forward).

On New Year's Eve: 23:00 to 05:00

On Boxing day from 23:00 until 05:00 the following morning.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are
attached to the report. \

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received in respect of the application, copies of which are
enclosed with the report.

Legal Considerations.

In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the
representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them,
where relevant.

c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the
Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by
law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the
Council eg. standing orders and financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed;
(e) be properly motivated; (f) be taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its
taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

Page 28



5. Issues for Discussion.

5.1  The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the
licence needs to be discussed.

Dave Holland 28 November 2017
Regulatory Serviees

Page 29



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in this application.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in this application.

¢) Public safety

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in this application.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in this application.

e) The protection of children from harm

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in this application.

Checklist: Please tick to indicate agreement

® Thave made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
® ] have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made

in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. O
® Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others ]
where applicable — online application
® [ understand that I must now advertise my application. D
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. X
® Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the furrent premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (plgase read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,

please state in what capfcity.
|
Signature / M ‘ . v /
JIMAGAAA Oy "G
Date 26 October 2017
Capacity Solicitor to applicant

Page 30




DDIOGEL » KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

CADW DE CYMRU’N

Licensing Department
Cardiff Bay Police Station,
James Street,

Cardiff
CF10 5EW
23rd November 2017
Matthew Phipps
TLTLLP
One Redcliff Street
Bristol
BS186TP “
Dear Mr Phipps
Application for a premisss licence variation to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Pulse Nightclub, Churchill Way, Cardiff —- CCCP01608
| Chief Inspector Joe Jones of South Wales Police, herby give notice that an objection shall be made to the
application for a premises licence variation for Pulse Nightclub, Churchill Way, Cardiff
This Police objection is based upon the licensing objectives:-
fy The prevention of crime and disorder. (The premises are situated in an area which has high incidents of
crime and disorder and incidents associated with alcohol)
% The prevention of public nuisance (The premises are situated in an area which have incidents of public
nuisance)

As a result the premises are located within the agreed Cumulative Impact Policy area for Cardiff City Centre.
(Special Policy Statement in respect of Cardiff City Centre adopted 2016)

South Wales Police will object to the application to allow a Licensing Committee the opportunity to undertake the
rebuttable presumption that the premises licence will not be granted unless the applicant can demonstrate that
there will be no-negative cumulative impact on ene or more of the licensing objectives

Within the current application, you have not detailed the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing
objectives.

For that reason | have identified conditions that are necessary and proportionate that would enable the premises
fo operate whilst reducing the negative impact it will have on the licensing objectives.

Prif Gwnstabl Peter Vaughan, 0.St.), QPM, BSc (Hons), DipAppCrim Clilef Constable

Page 31



OFFICAL

However, | feel that it is pertinent to take this opportunity to reinforce the point that these conditions will not
adequately promote the licensing objectives but merely go some way in limiting the extent as to which they are
likely to be undermined.

Extra conditions
A minimum of four SIA security to remain on duty from 0400 until close.

A ratio of one body warn CCTV cameras to two SIA security to be worn and utilised by the SIA door security when
on duty. The devices will be capable of recording images and audio data. Recordings will be retained for a
minimum of 31 days and will be produced to a police employee or authorised officer of Cardiff Council Licensing in
a readily playable format immediately upon request when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as
reasonably practical. There will be sufficient staff training to facilitate the above.

Should you have any queries regarding the above representations, please contact Police Constable Tim Davies at
the Licensing Department, Cardiff Bay Police Station on telephone 029 20527207,

Yours faithfully

/ 40/9 Jones

Chief Inspector

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED - HEB FARC GWARCHOD

<
SOUTH WALES POLICE EASTERN BCU HEDDLU DE CYMRU URAS Y DWYRAIN
Cardiff Bay Police Station, James Street, Cardiff Bay CF10 SEW Gorsaf Heddlu Bae Caerdydd, Stryd James, Bae Caerdydd CFL0 SEW
Telephone; 029 2022 2111 Facsimile: 029 2052 7280 Teliffon: 029 2022 2111 Ffacsimili: 029 2052 7280
' 2

Page 32



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Morgan, Rhys

Sent: 23 November 2017 16:36

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu
Subject: Licensing Act 2003: CCCP 01608 Variation

In regard to the above application to grant premises license, | wish to advise that the Licensing Authority of
Cardiff Council will be objecting to the application.

A Cumulative impact Policy has been adopted for the City Centre area of Cardiff. The Licensing Authority
has adopted the policy due to high levels of alcohol related crime and disorder, in the interests of public
safety and the avoidance of nuisance.

The policy creates a presumption that applications for/Variation of Premises Licences will be refused
uniess the applicant can demonstrate the business will have no negative effect on any of the licensing
objectives.

The premises detailed above falls within the boundary of the Cumulative Impact Zone and therefore an
objection is submitted in respect to the following Licensing Objectives.

The prevention of crime and disorder.
The prevention of public nuisance.

There has been insufficient detail in the application on how the promotion of the licensing objectives will be
undertaken. Consequently the Licensing Sub-Committee will need consider this application in line with
Cardiff Councils Cumulative Impact Policy.

Kind regards

O Rhys Morgan

r+ Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan

SR";LEd Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd ar Bro Morgannwg

Senvices Telephone | Ffén 02920 871123

Language Preference
Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu & chi yn yr iaith o’ch

dewis, boed yn Saesneg, yn Gymraeg neu’n ddwyieithog cyhyd d'n bod yn ymwybodol o’ch dewis. Cysylltwch & 029 20871651/
trwyddedu@caerdydd.gov.uk i nodi dewis iaith. Os na fyddwn yn derbyn eich dewis iaith, byddwn yn parhau i gyfathrebu a chi
yn unol &'r weithdrefn bresennol. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

The Council welcomes correspondence in English or Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of
your choice, whether that's English, Welsh or in Bilingual format as long as we know which you prefer. Please contact 029
20871651/ licensing@cardiff.gov.uk to register your language choice. If we do not receive your language choice, we will

. continue to correspond with you in accordance with current procedure. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

1
Page 33



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Mackie, Norma (Cllr)

Sent: 20 November 2017 14:41

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu
Cc: Barker, Kirstie

Subject: FW: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Please find below an objection from a resident regarding the following applications:
1. CCCP/01917 and CCCP/10906 (appear the same!) Parc Lane Traditional Fish and Chips, 105 - 107 Queen
Street CF10 2BG
2. CCCP/01611 Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ
3. CCCP/01608 Pulse Nightclub, Basement 3 Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ
CCCP/ 01433 Pulse Nightclub Street Parties/ Mardi Gras Churchill Way, CF10 2DW

Regards
Norma

From:'

Sent: 15 November 2017 21:15

To: Mackie, Norma (Clir) <Norma.Mackie@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 15 November 2017 at 21:13:09 GMT

To: ali.ahmed@cardiff. gov.uk, norma.mackie@cariff. gov.uk, sarah.merry@cardiff. gov.uk,
christopher.weaver@cardiff. gov.uk

Subject: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have just received a letter informing me of four licence applications regarding the extension
of opening hours of various local venues.

Please accept this e-mail as an objection to all four applications on the grounds of prevention
of crime and disorder, public safety and prevention of nuisance.

As a resident of this small area of the city, I do not wish to see an increase in drunkenness,
crime and disorder, noise, litter and general disruption.

Kind regardsl,

e e

Sent from my iPhone

Page 34



Barker, Kirstie

From: Merry, Sarah (Clir)

Sent: 20 November 2017 14:35

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \Trwyddedu

Cc: Barker, Kirstie

Subject: CCCP/01917; CCCP/01906: CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; CCCP/01433

Please find enclosed a copy of an email received from a resident of Landmark Place regarding the above licence
applications

Coflon | Regards

¥ Cyng | Clir Sarah Merry

Dirprwy Arweinydd | Deputy Leader

Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg,Cyflogaeth a Sgiliau| Cabinet Member for Education, Employment & Skills
Cyngor Caerdydd | Cardiff Council

Twitter @merryse235

t: +44 (0) 2920 87 2501
e: Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk

Swyddfa’r Dirprwy Arweinydd | Deputy Leader’s Office
Neuadd y Sir | County Hall

Glanfa'r lwerydd | Atlantic Wharf

Caerdydd | Cardiff

CF10 4UwW

Cyfeiriad Post: Swyddfa’r Dirprwy Arweinydd, Neuadd y Sir, Glanfa'r lwerydd, Caerdydd CF10 4UW | Postal Address:
Deputy Leader’s Office, County Hall, Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff, CF10 4UW

From:

Sent: 19 November 2017 14:49

To: Merry, Sarah (ClIr) <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: AalA/NM/SM/CW

Dear Sarah
Re: CCCP/01917; CCCP/01906: CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; CCCP/01433

Many thanks for your letter of 10 November which I received on return home after an absence. I agree with
the sentiments expressed by the Counsillors therein. None of these applications promote the Licensing
Objectives; on the contrary, they militate against them and show no regard whatsoever for local residents or
other business establishments in the area. As a resident in the area (Landmark Place), I can no longer avail
of the facilities in the area (hotels etc) as I cannot walk home alone in the late evenings. These proposals
would only make matters worse.

I would be grateful if you would forward this to the appropriate authority as no address was given in your
letter.

1

Page 35



T AR INTY LU x ‘/

€

Representation Submission Form <A )\
LI CENSING BECTION CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications

Details of person or body making representation

A .

Your Name: |
Your Address: !
- = Ees o LA i ‘1ﬂ ;lﬂ I

C AR D~ |

. . |

Phone No: Email: ~ , !

- ale — — —

Details of premises representation is about |
Name of clse R |
Premises: E'PVYC\. < ey %(r\g)‘p' |
Address of C e s lCl Ldo.g(

premises: M%

Application No. Qe f‘/‘cj (%, <<<p (’ou{ 0(3/ ST PTG (T
(if known) Coc N[ @I6OK |, CTe p/oic, RS
o ' 7 T

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder @/yes
Public Safety ™ ves
Prevention of public nuisance B/yes
Protection of children from harm Mes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:
’ﬂua,&ﬁ- {hie_,l-u_—a—v CEQ/LLG_&«j hoe il ens <8
r wriel (Lovgicg (Russ Gl Lo
e JHMM Lt Lo /"Q—ucg au_ (L lwr
Q)C{_Q/u\g..é@u% Lecld ME l,urtu{ |
Rl d T ook to=tmoer o>
look asidt.

Page 36



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

As o fes et {@Qézm%ﬁ(m Yoo ’
LLQM—L Gﬂ*—/’ QN Lo\(MMM
éfwffae Qjo\.)cQﬂ O L) S Q«.,-_,Q‘QLGO\Q T(F._«(_/re

I o rfoim [ v fes ity
m st~ MJALQU\ & é{@c&@).@iu[

ﬁﬁmwmc%r% ;E el (IQMW:ZZ&

7\(@ ,(,U\C L( adaun 0, :
/ Lu-/v&

L@JLQL zﬁ Q_NQU_Q f‘fﬂQ
Mmlﬂ C'Q?.SQQG"“‘F {}-LC\M k_,L A A ?:L{
k u)cik W tﬁjfﬁ% 0 @_m{)@-ﬂ(&d[(
’ @u?f MV\M—QA., V\S‘*—"To V\&_G“’&v@\

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information. supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council

Room 203, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND

Page 37



—— T— AT LUUNTY COUNCIL -

Nev Qi 2047 21 n2, 291 | 3 , h
Ve o} AR/ Nm [sn few

R $icorm co @\of,u e fio s LICENSING SECTION
i Cler for1atT amd CccP /OranL Forve Lana Gt [ Urmps
Ccce /ot t | Puise Cole Beonv

Cccp / otwo® Podce N oghichado ’
CCep 0143  Pudse Nbéwcﬁtdo Street Povtien

_.\-PWM
0 e e,

™ ¥ "H'\B./
. = all o< o N aAN O — +0
X1 MSLT "\: &o_)e.c.x__ > b-e.q:\) s - “
W\-\._.‘ e 2a—Ses 6"' v Qo o~ '

M,.L COM-,PQ-‘-VO i {w.-sc

Page 38



L need b ponke ouk o
M%bwhon; MNhaen n afroL

Tkn_ leley addrersed o %wa wan oL NM}"\D ﬁ\@kﬁﬁ
Veryie. So oa G nenw - Welxl Se aley ()‘L\\.o use o
meSM&,WLNMm&&'VLM\b&-&r-
O.M_c:’ﬂ.,u Mo o jm( o M&E;,g od e IGE::/M
l,g w a S o — Tk Lo b ovv o -H--e/
M,T:, w ord o M{ts’hﬂ/ m..a d—=tad cr’\a—]edrws.. |
CvT wobt INcREBSED .

Icuv\,w NO deidet Hin \ejl-l—é—«’. s oo As\eh waeNFe
Ol my Iz e dlosy Ay walh e Franie

&M/ an I‘f\/ C,cwuw :

Page 39



Barker, Kirstie

From: Mackie, Norma (Cilr)

Sent: 22 November 2017 18:45

To:

Cc: Barker, Kirstie; Merry, Saran (Lir); Weaver, Christopher (ClIr); Ahmed, Ali (Clir)
Subject: Re: Pulse / Parc Lane Licence Applications

Dear

Thank you for your response and I am sorry you didn't receive your original letter.

I have copied in Kirstie Barker at our Licensing
Department so that she will have your views and if she could let you know if a later more formal submission

will be allowed.
Regards
Norma Mackie

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From:

Sent: 21 Nov 2017 10:30 a.m. :

To: "Ahmed, Ali (Cllr)" <Ali.Ahmed@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Mackie, Norma (Clln)"
<Norma.Mackie@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Merry, Sarah (Cllr)" <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Weaver,
Christopher (Cllr)" <Christopher. Weaver@cardiff.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Pulse / Parc Lane Licence Applications

**%% Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bést hwn yn cynnwys atediad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Dear Councillors

I have belatedly received a copy letter from you advising of the requests for a variation in licences for the Pulse Bar /
Nightclub and Parc Lane fish and chip shop premises. | say belatedly, as you unfortunately seem to have included my
intended copy within a letter you recently sent to a neighbouring property. As such, it has only just been forwarded
on to me by the occupant of that flat.

As some of you will already know, | and others from Landmark Place have for quite some time made very clear our
concerns about the Pulse Club and their flagrant disregard for neighbouring properties and residents, so it goes
without saying that | and others are implacably opposed to any further increase in their operating hours. Whatismore,
we were just on the cusp of requesting a meeting with yourselves on this very issue, as we were deeply frustrated to
find that the council had allowed a street closure for the Pulse club last New Year’s Eve which in itself was contrary to
assurances we had previously received that they would be limited to use of the street on the Mardi Gras night only.

(Not to mention our residents were yet additionally seriously inconvenienced over the UEFA Champions League
weekend.)

Page 40



As | have stated at numerous PACT meetings that | and others took the trouble to attend, the enclave outside the
Pulse club has never once been moved since they finally and retrospectively obtained a street café licence and they
openly flout the councils own published guide relating to the same. And that enclave is a major source of nuisance at
night, as it is regularly packed full with smokers and the attendant noise carries down our street creating an ongoing
inconvenience for our Churchill Way side residents, many of whom are now family units. As such, we would frankly
propose their opening hours be reduced not increased!

As said, | belatedly received this notice and have frustratingly realised that the closing date is supposedly 23™
November whereas | am within the next two hours leaving for a break in London and am not due back until Thursday
evening. | have therefore been unable to communicate with colleagues and submit a formal response to the County
Hall address before 1 go away. | am pleased to read, though, that you will be submitting an objection, so will be able
to communicate our objections fully via yourselves after | return?

FYl, I am due back in Cardiff at about 18:30 on Thursday evening, although | will have email access whilst in my hotel.

Regards.

Page 41



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Merry, Sarah (Clir)

‘Sent: 20 November 2017 16:45

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Weaver, Christopher (Cllr); Ahmed, Ali (Cllf); Mackie, Norma (Cllr)
Subject: FW: Pulse Café Bar - CCCP/01611, CCCP/01608 & CCCP/01433

Please find below an email from a resident concerning the above license applications

From:

Sent: 20 November 2017 16:41
To: Ahmed, Ali (Cllr) <Ali.Ahmed@cardiff.gov.uk>; Mackie, Norma (Clir) <Norma.Mackie @cardiff.gov.uk>; Merry,
Sarah (Cllr) <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>; Weaver, Christopher (ClIr) <Christopher.Weaver@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: Pulse Café Bar - CCCP/01611, CCCP/01608 & CCCP/01433

| have made complaints about the noise til dawn on Wednesday, Friday and Saturdays - nothing has been
done. | am very distressed that they want to extend the hours even further. [can only'manage a few
hours of sleep on these days with the aid of ear plugs and a CD on loop to drown 0 the noise, but when |
wake in the night | cannot get back off to sleep.

| am hoping that this extension is denied due to the increase in issues regardi

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me at this email or my address:

Sent from Windows Mail

Page 42



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

1

From: Smith, Nicola (nee Pritchard) <nicola.smith@squirepb.com>

Sent: 23 November 2017 14:44

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Perraton, Stephanie

Subject: Representation to Applications for Variation of Premises Licence: CCCP/ 01917;
CCCP/01906; CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; AND CCCP/01433 [I-EUR.FID8936048]

Attachments: Representations to Applications Letter JUR.010-0308.pdf; Jury's Map(1).pdf

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabed, ***

Ref: Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ; Parc Lane Fish and Chips 105-107 Queen Street, Cardiff CF10
2BG (x2); Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill Way, Cardiff; and Pulse Nightclub, Churchill Way,
Cardiff CF10 2DZ (the "Premises")

Good afternoon

Further to our discussion with Linda this morning, we refer to the licence variation applications for the above
Premises, licence numbers: /

e CCCP/01917

e CCCP/01906

e (CCCP/01611

e CCCP/01608

e CCCP/01433

We attach a letter, by way of representation to each of these applications, together with a map showing the location
of our client’s hotel in relation to these Premises.  Please note that we have submitted a single letter, but for the
avoidance of doubt, this letter relates to each of the applications referred to, for the reasons set out in the letter.
'We understand from our discussion this morning that you do not require a separate letter in relation to each

application, but please do contact us as soon as possible if anything further is required.

We look forward to confirmation of the hearing date in due course, but in the meantime would be grateful if you
could confirm receipt.

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards

Page 43



SQ U l R E :) :agiaridpstgzgfoggs (UK) LLP

PATTON BOGGS 148 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2JR
United Kingdom
23 November 2017 DX 708610 Birmingham 17
By email and post O +44 121 222 3000
’ E +44 121 222 3001
squirepattonboggs.com
. . i Nicola Smith
Licensing Service T +441212223230
Cardiff City Council DF +44 870 460 2915
City Hall nicola.smith@squirepb.com
Cardiff
CF10 3ND Ourref NAXP/JUR.010-0308
Dear Sirs

Representation to Applications for Variation of Premises Licence:
Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ;

Parc Lane Fish and Chips 105-107 Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2BG (x2);
Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill Way, Cardiff; and
Puise Nightclub, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ '

(the "Premises”)

We act for Jurys Hotel Management (UK) Limited ("Jurys Inns"). Jurys Inns operate

35 hotels around the UK. Jurys Inn Cardiff (which formerly operated as a Thistle) has

142 bedrooms, approximately 40 of which are on the same side of the hotel as the Pulse
nightclub, the Pulse Café Bar and Parc Lane Fish and Chips. We attach a plan showing the

location of the hotel in relation to the Premises.

We are instructed fo submit this letter by way of a formal representation from Jurys Inns to
each of the applications for variation in respect of the Premises. Given that the nature of the
variations in these applications are broadly simitar (each relating to extensions of hours for
licensable activities in close proximity to the hotel) and raise the same concerns in relation to
the licensing objectives, for simplicity and clarity we have set out the detail of our client's
representations to the applications for these Premises in a single letter. However, for the
avoidance of doubt, please note that our clients categorically object to the grant of each of
these applications on the promotion of the licensing objectives, specifically on the grounds of
the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder. If required, we
can submit a separate letter in respect of each application, although the issues will be the

same.
We understand that the applications are as follows:

1 For variation of the premises licence held by Pulse Trading Limited for the Pulse
Café Bar to extend the opening hours and licensable activities by one hour on
Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays (as well as non-standard times on
New Year's Eve and Boxing Day) and to amend the licence conditions.

46 Offices in 20 Countries

Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name of Squire Pattan Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number
OC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to
inspection at 7 Devonshire Square, London, EC2M 4YH. The status "partner” denates either a member or an employee or cansuitant who has

equivalent standing and qualifications.
Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP Is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Baggs, which operates worldwide through a number of separate

legal entities.

Please visit squirepattonboggs.com for more information.

Lexcel § ) INvesTORs
Leal ractice Quaily s 4,  IN PEOPLE (14-3882-0628/1/EUROPE

Lavt Sacloty Accroditod

Page 44



SQ U ! R E 0 Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
PATTON BOGGS

Licensing Service
23 November 2017

2 For variation of the premises licence held by Parc Lane Trading Limited for Parc
. Lane fish and chips to extend the haurs for the sale of alcohol by one hour daily; and
for late night refreshment and opening to 24 hours a day (in respect of each of the
licences in force for this property) and to amend the licence conditions.

3 For variation of the premises licence held by Licensee Management 1 Limited for
Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party to include Fridays for licensable activities
and opening and to extend the times for licensable activities by and opening hours by
two hours on Saturdays and Sundays (and extensions on New Year's Eve, Boxing
day and the Start of British Summer Time) and to amend the conditions.

in

For variation of the premises ficence held by Pulse Trading Limited for Pulse
Nightclub by one hour on Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays (as well as
non-standard times on Saturdays and Sundays) and to amend the licence conditions.

Qur clients are extremely concemed that the additiona! hours sought for the sale of alcohol,
the provision of late night refreshment and the provision of regulated entertainment will
adversely affect hotel residents staying at the Jurys Inn, as well as other persons in the area.
In particular, their representation relates to nuisance connected with noise escape and both
disturbance from music and from people entering and leaving these Premises until the early
hours of the moming, noise disturbance from people smoking outside the premises
throughout the night and into the early hours of the morning and nuisance related to fumes

from cooking due to poor extraction These issues are already affecting the hotel and its
guests. The hotel has received numerous complaints from guests relating to noise and
disorder emanating from these Premises throughout the night, which in some cases has
required refunds to customers and which has resulted in a number of negative reviews for
the hotel.

We note from the Statement of Licensing Policy for Cardiff that the City Centre is a
designated Cumulative impact area and the Cumulative Impact Policy applies to applications
for grants and full variations of Premises Licences, as set out in the Statement of Licensing
Policy (Part 8). Each of these premises are in the City Centre cumulative Impact area and
therefore we understand that there is a presumption that these applications will be refused if
relevant representations are received (the Policy clearly applies to pubs, nightclubs and
takeaways and extensions of hours for licensable activities in these premises).
If these applications are granted by the Committee, in part or at all, our clients maintain that
the existing issues experienced by the hotel and its guests will continue beyond current cut-
off times. Our clients do not believe that the impact of the proposed appiications, in
particular in relation to noise escape / noise nuisance can be prevented, given the proximity
of the premises to hotel bedroom accommodation and therefore no conditions could address
these issues satisfactorily.

Finally, we would also ask the Committee to note that the planning permission granted for
105-107 Queen Street in any event includes a condition (number 8) that "no customers shall
be admitted or allowed to remain on the premises between the hours of 23.00 and 09.00 on
any day to ensure the amenities of other occupiers in the vicinity of the site are protected
and in the interests of preventing crime and disorder. Therefore to operate this licence for
Parc Lane fish and chips for the times now applied for would appear to be in clear breach of

2

014-36882-0628/1/EUROPE

Page 45



. SQ U l R E 0 . Squire Pa_tton Boggs (UK) LLP

PATTON BOGGS 5 v i
Licensing Service
23 November 2017

the existing planning permission. We have not checked details of the planning conditions for
Pulse Café Bar or Pulse Night Club but reserve the right to refer to these in the hearing of
the licensing sub-Committee, if relevant.

We therefore ask the Committee to refuse each of these applications in line with the
Council's policy on cumulative impact in the City Centre area and to ensure promotion of the

licensing objectives.

We look forward to. receiving confirmation of the proposed date for the Committee hearing
and thank you for your assistance.

Yours faithfully

S fobion PG4
Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

Enclosure

3

014-3882-06828/1/EUROPE

Page 46



Griffiths, Paul (PPE) ' £

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Mackie, (Norma (ClIr)
20 November 2017 14:37

Licensing (Ljgensing, Regulatory)X Trwyddedu
Merry, Sapéh (ClIr); Weaver, istopher (ClIr); Abfmed, Ali (Clir); Barker, Kirstie

CCCP's 01917, 10906,01611, 01608, 01433

7

With reference to the applications below:

1.

2.
3.
4.

CCCP/01917 and CCCP/10906 (appear the same!) Parc Lane Traditional Fish and Chips, 105 - 107 Queen
Street CF10 2BG

CCCP/01611 Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ

CCCP/01608 Pulsc Nightclub, Basement 3 Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ

CCCP/ 01433 Pulse Nightclub Street Parties/ Mardi Gras Churchill Way, CF10 2DW

We as the Local Councillors are submitting the following objections to the applications as follows based on
the Licensing Objectives: .

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The variations are likely to increase the incidence of drunken behaviour in the area especially as they are all
in a small area of the city.

Public Safety

There are already incidents of crime and disorder in the area of Queen Street/ Churchill Way which will not
be reduced by increased drunkenness. There were 28 crimes reported in the Queen Street area in
September 2017, with similar reported in the other months of the year. 5 of these were recorded as Anti-
Social Behaviour, 1 Drugs related, 1 Public Order Offence and 11 for Violence and sexual offences.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Extending the opening hours of the premises will increase the noise, litter and disruption to residents in the
area and to other businesses preparing to open their businesses. It will also disrupt the work of Street
Cleansing as customers leave the venues.

We feel that extending any licences in this area is not conducive to the Licensing Objectives and in particular
the allowing of a 24 hour licence to the Traditional Fish and Chip shop.

Regards

Norma Mackie

Clir N Mackie, Clir S Merry, Clir C Weaver, Clir A Ahmed
Cathays Councillors

Page 47



1 q
L
N
» ’
e
[EC b

wnamak R

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Paul Orders
County Hall
Atlantic Wharf
Cardiff CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872000

Ci

f

rdiff Council

Cyngor Dinas Caerdydd

"
CARDIFE
CALRDY 0

Title

Scale: 1:1417
Date: 28/11/2017 at 10:53 AM .

Coordinates

© Crown copyright and database rights {2014&
This copy is produced specifically to supply County
Counil information NO further copies may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).

Page 48




Agenda Item 4

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 15 Dccember 2017

 Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Application for Premises Licence - Variation

Licence No: CCCPO0O1611
Name of Premises: Pulse Café Bar
Ward: Cathays

1.

1.1

1.2

Application

An application for variation of a Premises Licence has been received from Pulse Trading
Limited in respect of Pulse Café Bar, Ground Floor & Mezzanine, 3 Churchill Way,
Cardiff, CF10 2DZ.

The applicant has applied for the following:
(1) To extend the permitted hours as follows:

Opening Hours:

Wednesday from 10:00 until 05:30 the following morming (currently 04:30)

Friday from 10:00 until 06:30 the following morning (currently 05:30)

Saturday from 10:00 until 06:30 the following morning (currently 05:30)

Sunday from 10:00 until 04:30 the following morning (currently 03:30)

Sundays proceeding Bank Holiday Monday until 06:30 the following morning.

An additional hour to be permitted immediately following on from the start of British
Summer Time at the end of permitted hours that morning (to make up for the hour the
premises will otherwise lose when the clocks go forward).

On New Year's Eve: until the start of permitted hours on 1% January

On Boxing day from 11:00 until 06:30 the following morning.

Sale of Alcohol, Exhibition of Films (indoors),Indoor Sporting Event, Boxing or
Wrestling Entertainment (indoors), Live Music (indoors),Recorded Music (indoors),
Performance of Dance (indoors), Entertainment of a Similar Description (indoors):

Wednesday from 10:00 until 05:00 the following morning (currently 04:00)
Friday from 10:00 until 06:00 the following morning (currently 05:00)
Saturday from 10:00 until 06:00 the following morning (currently 05:00)
Sunday from 10:00 until 04:00 the following morning (currently 03:00)
Sundays proceeding Bank Holiday Monday until 06:00 the following morning.

Page 49



2.1

4.1

4.2

43

An additional hour to be permitted immediately following on from the start of British
Summer Time at the end of permitted hours that morning (to make up for the hour the
premises will otherwise lose when the clocks go forward).

On New Year's Eve: until the start of permitted hours on 1% January

On Boxing day from 11:00 until 06:00 the following moming. -

Late Night Refreshment (indoors & outdoors):

Sunday from 23:00 until 04:00 the following morning (currently 03:00)

Sundays proceeding Bank Holiday Monday until 05:00 the following morning.

An additional hour to be permitted immediately following on from the start of British
Summer Time at the end of permitted hours that morning (to make up for the hour the
premises will otherwise lose when the clocks go forward).

On New Year's Eve: 23:00 to 05:00

On Boxing day from 23:00 until 05:00 the following morning.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are
attached to the report.

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received in respect of the application, copies of which are
enclosed with the report.

Legal Considerations.

In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the
representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them,
where relevant.

c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the
Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by
law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the
Council eg. standing orders and financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed;

Page 50



- (¢) be properly motivated; (f) be taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its
taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

5. Issues for Discussion.

5.1 The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the
licence needs to be discussed.

Dave Holland 28 November 2017
Regulatory Services

Page 51



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in this application.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in this application.

¢) Public safety

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in this application.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in this application.

¢) The protection of children from harm

As per the current premises licence, save for any amendment made in this application.

Checklist: Please tick to indicate agreement

® 1have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
e [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
i relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others ]
where applicable — online application

®  !understand that [ must now advertise my application.
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. X

® Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will X
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5— Signatures (please read guidance note 12}

Signature of applicant (the gdrrent premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (plgdse read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capsicity i

[
o | () A A ML,

1 —

v
Date 26 O%ober 2017

Capacity Solicitor to applicant

Page 52



CADV DE CYMRU'N DDIOGEL = KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

Licensing Department
Cardiff Bay Police Station,
James Strest,

Cardiff

CF10 5EW

231 November 2017

Matthew Phipps
TLTLLP

One Redcliff Street
Bristol

BS16TP

Dear Mr Phipps
Application for a premises licence variation to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff —- CCCP01611

I Chief Inspector Joe Jones of South Wales Police, herby give notice that an objection shall be made to the
application for a premises licence variation for Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff

This Palice objection is based upon the licensing objectives:-

15 The prevention of crime and disorder. (The premises are situated in an area which has high incidents of
crime and disorder and incidents associated with alcohol)

2. . The prevention of public nuisance (The premises are situated in an area which have incidents of public
nuisance)

As a result the premises are located within the agreed Cumulative Impact Policy area for Cardiff City Centre.
(Special Policy Statement in respect of Cardiff City Centre adopted 2016)

South Wales Police will object to the application to allow a Licensing Committee the opportunity to undertake the
rebuttable presumption that the premises licence will not be granted unless the applicant can demonstrate that
there will be no negative cumulative impact on ane or more of the licensing objectives

Within the current application, you have not detailed the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing
objectives.

For that reason | have identified conditions that are necessary and proportionate that would enable the premises
to operate whilst reducing the negative impact it will have on the licensing objectives.

Prif Gwnstabl Peter Vaughan, ©.St.J, QPM, BSc (Hons), DipAppCrim Chief Constable

Page 53



OFFICAL

However, | feel that it is pertinent to take this opportunity to reinforce the point that these conditions will not
adequately promote the licensing objectives but merely go some way in limiting the extent as to which they are
likely to be undermined.

Extra conditions

A minimum of four SIA security to remain on duty from 0400 until close.

A ratio of one bady wom CCTV cameras to two SIA security to be womn and utilised by the SIA door security when
on duty. The devices will be capable of recording images and audio data. Recordings will be retained for a
minimum of 31 days and will be produced fo a police employee or authorised officer of Cardiff Council Licensing in
a readily playable format immediately upon request when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as
reasonably practical. There will be sufficient staff training to facilitate the above.

Should you have any queries regarding the above representations, please contact Police Constable Tim Davies at
the Licensing Department, Cardiff Bay Police Station on telephone 029 20527207

Yours faithfully

CAUOG nes
ief Inspector

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED - HEB FARC GWARCHOD

SOUTH WALES POLICE EASTERN BCU HEDDLU DE CYMRU URKS Y DWYRAIN
Cardiff Bay Police Station, James Street, Cardiff Bay CF10 SEW Gorsaf Heddlu Bae Caerdydd, Stryd James, Bae Caerdydd CF10 5SBEW
Telephone: 029 2022 2111 Facsimile: 029 2052 728¢ Teliffon; 029 2022 2111 Ffacsimili: 029 2052 7280
2

Page 54



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Morgan, Rhys

Sent: 23 November 2017 16:36 y
To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Subject: Licensing Act 2003: CCCP 01611 Variation

In regard to the above application to grant premises license, | wish to advise that the Licensing Authority of
Cardiff Council will be objecting to the application.

A Cumulative impact Policy has been adopted for the City Centre area of Cardiff. The Licensing Authority
has adopted the policy due to high levels of alcohol related crime and disorder, in the interests of public
safety and the avoidance of nuisance.

The policy creates a presumption that applications for/Variation of Premises Licences will be refused
unless the applicant can demonstrate the business will have no negative effect on any of the licensing
objectives.

The premises detailed above falls within the boundary of the Cumulative Impact Zone and therefore an
objection is submitted in respect to the following Licensing Objectives.

The prevention of crime and disorder.
The prevention of public nuisance.

There has been insufficient detail in the application on how the promotion of the licensing objectives will be
undertaken. Consequently the Licensing Sub-Committee will need consider this application in line with
Cardiff Councils Cumulative Impact Policy.

Kind regards

Rhys Morgan
r,', Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir
Shared Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan

Regulat Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd ar Bro Morgannwg
Senvices Telephone | Ff6n 02920 871123

Language Preference
Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu & chi yn yriaith o’ch

dewis, boed yn Saesneg, yn Gymraeg neu’n ddwyieithog cyhyd &'n bod yn ymwybodol o’ch dewis. Cysylltwch 4 029 20871651/
trwyddedu@caerdydd.gov.uk i nodi dewis iaith. Os na fyddwn yn derbyn eich dewis iaith, byddwn yn parhau i gyfathrebu 4 chi
yn unol &’r weithdrefn bresennol. Ni tydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

The Council welcomes correspondence in English or Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of
your choice, whether that's English, Welsh or in Bilingual format as long as we know which you prefer. Please contact 029
20871651/ licensing@cardiff.gov.uk to register your language choice. if we do not receive your language choice, we will
continue to correspond with you in accordance with current procedure. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Page 55



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Mackie, Norma (Cllr)

Sent: 20 November 2017 14:41

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu
Cc: Barker, Kirstie

Subject: FW; Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Please find below an objection from a resident regarding the following applications:
1. CCCP/01917 and CCCP/10906 (appear the same!) Parc Lane Traditional Fish and Chips, 105 - 107 Queen
Street CF10 2BG
2. CCCP/01611 Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ
3. CCCP/01608 Pulse Nightclub, Basement 3 Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ
CCCP/ 01433 Pulse Nightclub Street Parties/ Mardi Gras Churchill Way, CF10 2DW

Regards
Norma

From: Rosamund Rutter [mailto:rozdumonde@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2017 21:15

To: Mackie, Norma (Cllr) <Norma.Mackie @cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 15 November 2017 at 21:13:09 GMT

To: ali.ahmed(@cardiff.gov.uk, norma.mackie@cariff.gov.uk, sarah.merry(@cardiff gov.uk,
christopher.weaver@cardiff.gov.uk

Subject: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have just received a letter informing me of four licence applications regarding the extension
of opening hours of various local venues.

Please accept this e-mail as an objection to all four applications on the grounds of prevention
of crime and disorder, public safety and prevention of nuisance.

As a resident of this small area of the city, I do not wish to see an increase in drydkenness,
crime and disorder, noise, litter and general disruption.

Kind re gardsl,

Sent from my iPhone

Page 56



Barker, Kirstie

From: Merry, Sarah (Clir)

Sent: 20 November 2017 14:35

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Barker, Kirstie

Subject: CCCP/01917; CCCP/01906: CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; CCCP/01433

Please find enclosed a copy of an email received from a resident of Landmark Place regarding the above licence
applications

Cafion | Regards

¥ Cyng {Cllr Sarah Merry

Dirprwy Arweinydd | Deputy Leader

Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg,Cyflogaeth a Sgiliau] Cabinet Member for Education, Employment & Skills
Cyngor Caerdydd | Cardiff Council

Twitter @merryse235

t: +44 (0) 2920 87 2501
e: Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk

Swyddfa’r Dirprwy Arweinydd | Deputy Leader s Offlce
Neuadd y Sir | County Hall

Glanfa'r lwerydd | Atlantic Wharf

Caerdydd | Cardiff

Crioauw

Cyfeiriad Post: Swyddfa’r Dirprwy Arweinydd, Neuadd y Sir, Glanfa'r Iwerydd, Caerdydd, CF10 4UW | Postal Address:
Deputy Leader’s Office, County Hall, Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff, CF10 4UW

From: ! ) -

Sent: 19 November 2017 14:49

To: Merry, Sarah (ClIr) <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: AalA/NM/SM/CW

. Dear Sarah

Re: CCCP/01917; CCCP/01906: CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; CCCP/01433

Many thanks for your letter of 10 November which I received on return home after an absence. I agree with
the sentiments expressed by the Counsillors therein. None of these applications promote the Licensing
Objectives; on the contrary, they militate against them and show no regard whatsoever for local residents or
other business establishments in the area. As a resident in the area (Landmark Place), [ can no longer avail
of the facilities in the area (hotels etc) as I cannot walk home alone in the late evenings. These proposals
would only make matters worse.

I would be grateful if you would forward this to the appropriate authority as no address was given in your
letter.

1

Page 57



e e SR TY COUMCL
CaT I T DANTY A \ ’/

CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL . \_/
i s £udl:
Representation Submission Form a).
LICENSING 2 CTION CARDIFF

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in
respect of Premises Licence Applications

CAERDYDD

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name: S -
Your Address: T !
L 1 a [] '
d i
— |
] |
‘ |
Phone No: B Email: -~ , P ’

L _ N S

Details of premises representation is about
Name of cwlse Rl

Premises: vl ¢ Cw %(:\d\(’
Address of C e gL C«Oﬂu—(
premises: @M‘l&w\%

Application No. [CQc< P/}d 4 cc:cqn('ow 06, ST P o1& ([
(if known) CocN[@I60X |, C=p/ofg Y j
T ? o | ‘

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder @/yes
Public Safety 1 yes
Prevention of public nuisance : EZ/yes
Protection of children from harm @/yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:
’ﬂue,ssm. fh&}u-«a—, G?QA&AG_QEL\\ hoae i lons (&
by UXJ‘““"\G-Q (W RS s Q-""QD* g _
Ly hagoridod (il S5 Mloced o (G
[(Ezwe,:_,. o U ﬂm—ggvl F Tl

A Tupbi@e @d tcsmacs ond dioidel

AN\aL da U\QQM ta oot e
local |eglles- 1

Page 58



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an W
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

A o fesideot { &@\&F@N(Q/ﬁj (e ¥ o

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: ; By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council

Room 203, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND

Page 59



ST ALY COUNCIEL
k9 .
Neww f'zé' AR/ NM/SM /cw : el
Ro .\.* co  cppW oo n_s LICENSING SECTION
i.ccer /o1ai T oud CCC?/O\Q’OB ,PMcLW é}-zk/QﬂM'P,S

2. Ccce foib Putse Cole Bonvv
3. Cccp/ olwo® Pudce N oghichade _
4. CCcp fol43™> Puice N »C\)L\..Ccf,bub Street Poatien

To ticamsiy Comncdies + i Cc_maa,, Co v ailo A

T doecic o adl wentkee Vairsakiow
1_]’«115- Ly )sM&“ﬁ/w—%g%%&.abO\f&Md—‘bb

g &>

' yeans for ‘\noame b cilowed vo ortoka & %
ta,ﬂiﬂh_ Corenr A A w:;*\*«: $s detrirnaix o
Owhra.gzzs Als CD__ Pl s . PO
W G
lotal Gurcdldnn have L—ﬂﬂumﬂ-‘k’*.‘f@“ﬂ_% 2
(‘Mgmr\-% Suhu oo pM—iquavwbq Y R Lot A= . bnaay
qutmmbaf,,wh\u\ MM.MM e
Appeen, to s v Zo O ol /‘wi\‘-’fﬁ = o oo
W{?W honre o o::w-fb‘:j) Wyt as i

He ad dadavis | eXeept .
fulze o il had ol us  sheel |
FLW}M 7 CJMLB/S oo eA cQL\' o~ O:Nd-o-rav be&f‘
Derpe may haniy No cored, diece  Ands agP=S2
s, Ry ot oy b o ST
d’pw m wmadka cuw 1w€'-ab oo WA | -
%UGCL«_‘WM meoTe PMW ;g"o"" o bl e
i/\n/\.j / amd Who alherss Theae peor' e

Page 60



T'rw- ledey addwenrred ro twa wm e Welads , o !
VeAte. So oa G nen - Well  Spealee, J'Em st o v,
3:-\ M S M\Qle-pc, WAHED ak ‘E,\_ o gl M\_,\ ‘{Q“-L( d:d\,
N oA 8
S N fo0 o dferen addiens T had
b fruﬁ a |

Lo E/o'—- Ak ko bovvoras e

WJ{O w it M@tgku M‘a st J\g")e,()ﬂ-c\u"
Ts Compancy needa ‘o hewe fhoc wflunce

CvT woft iNQRgmsg‘b ,

IW*V‘; ND dedet dhin lofter s oo Asieh wakte

W G

LY

Page 61



Barker, Kirstie

From: Mackie, Norma (Cllr)

Sent: . 22 November 2017 18:45

To: graham.winter@btinternet.com

Cc: Barker, Kirstie; Merry, Sarah (ClIr); Weaver, Christopher (ClIr); Ahmed, Ali (Clir)
Subject: Re: Pulse / Parc Lane Licence Applications

Dear’

Thank you for your response and I am sorry you didn't receive your original letter.

I have copied in Kirstie Barker at our Licensing

Department so that she will have your views and if she could let you know if a later more formal submission
will be allowed.

Regards

Norma Mackie

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: _
Sent: 21 Nov 2017 10:30 a.m.
To: "Ahmed, Ali (Clin)" <Ali.Ahmed@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Mackie, Norma (Cllny"

<Norma.Mackie@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Merry, Sarah (Cllr)" <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>;, "Weaver,
Christopher (Cllr)" <Christopher.Weaver@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Pulse / Parc Lane Licence Applications

**% Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
“attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atediad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yr eu hadnabod. ***

Dear Councillors

| have belatedly received a copy letter from you advising of the requests for a variation in licences for the Pulse Bar /
Nightclub and Parc Lane fish and chip shop premises. | say belatedly, as you unfortunately seem to have included my
intended copy within a letter you recently sent to a neighbouring property. As such, it has only just been forwarded

on to me by the occupant of that flat.

As some of you will already know, I and others from Landmark Place have for quite some time made very clear our
concerns about the Pulse Club and their flagrant disregard for neighbouring properties and residents, so it goes
without saying that | and others are implacably opposed to any further increase in their operating hours. Whatismore,
we were just on the cusp of requesting a meeting with yourselves on this very issue, as we were deeply frustrated to
find that the council had allowed a street closure for the Pulse club last New Year’s Eve which in itself was contrary to
assurances we had previously received that they would be limited to use of the street on the Mardi Gras night only.

(Not to mention our residents were yet additionally seriously inconvenienced over the UEFA Champions League
weekend.) .

Page 62



As | have stated at numerous PACT meetings that | and others took the trouble to attend, the enclave outside the
Pulse club has never once been moved since they finally and retrospectively obtained a street café licence and they
openiy fiout the councils own published guide relating to the same. And that enclave is a major source of nuisance at
night, as it is regularly packed full with smokers and the attendant noise carries down our street creating an ongoing
inconvenience for our Churchill Way side residents, many of whom are now family units. As such, we would frankl-y
propose their opening hours be reduced not increased!

As said, | belatedly received this notice and have frustratingly realised that the closing date is supposedly 23™
November whereas | am within the next two hours leaving for a break in London and am not due back until Thursday
evening. | have therefore been unable to communicate with colleagues and submit a formal response to the County
Hall address before | go away. | am pleased to read, though, that you will be submitting an objection, so will be able
to communicate our objections fully via yourselves after | return?

FYl, 1 am due back in Cardiff at about 18:30 on Thursday evening, although | will have email access whilst in my hotei.

Regards.

Page 63



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Merry, Sarah (Clir)

Sent; 20 November 2017 16:45

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Weaver, Christopher (Clir); Ahmed, Ali (ClIr); Mackie, Norma (Clr)
Subject: FW: Pulse Café Bar - CCCP/01611, CCCP/01608 & CCCP/01433

Please find below an email from a resident concerning the above license applications

From:\ o e , e -
Sent: 20 November 2017 16:41

To: Ahmed, Ali (Clir) <Ali.Ahmed @cardiff.gov.uk>; Mackie, Norma (Cllr) <Norma.Mackie @cardiff.gov.uk>; Merry,
Sarah (ClIr) <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>; Weaver, Christopher (Clir) <Christoph'er.Weaver@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: Pulse Café Bar - CCCP/01611, CCCP/01608 & CCCP/01433

| have made complaints about the noise til dawn on Wednesday, Friday and Saturdays - nothing has been
done. | am very distressed that they want to extend the hours even further. | can only manage a few

hours of sleep on these days with the aid of ear plugs and a CD on loop to drown out the noise, but when |
wake in the night | cannot get back off to sleep.

| am hoping that this extension is denied due to the increase in issues regarding:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety '

Prevention of Public Nuisance

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me at this email or my address:

Sent from Windows Mail

Page 64



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From:~ Smith, Nicola (nee Pritchard) <nicola.smith@squirepb.com>

Sent: 23 November 2017 14:44

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Perraton, Stephanie

Subject: Representation to Applications for Variation of Premises Licence: CCCP/ 01917;
CCCP/01906; CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; AND CCCP/01433 [I-EUR.FID8936048]

Attachments: Representations to Applications Letter JUR.010-0308.pdf; Jury's Map(1).pdf

*** Warning: This email contains a Microseft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrccognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adebe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Ref: Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ; Parc Lane Fish and Chips 105-107 Queen Street, Cardiff CF10
2BG (x2); Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill Way, Cardiff; and Pulse Nightclub, Churchill Way,
Cardiff CF10 2DZ (the "Premises")

Good afternoon

Further to our discussion with Linda this morning, we refer to the licence variation applications for the above
Premises, licence numbers:

CCCP/01917
e CCCP/01906
e (CCCP/01611
e CCCP/01608
e CCCP/01433
We attach a letter, by way of representation to each of these applications, together with a map showing the location
of our client’s hotel in relation to these Premises. Please note that we have submitted a single letter, but for the
avoidance of doubt, this letter relates to each of the applications referred to, for the reasons set out in the letter.
‘We understand from our discussion this morning that you do not require a separate letter in relation to each

application, but please do contact us as soon as possible if anything further is required.

We look forward to confirmation of the hearing date in due course, but in the meantime would be grateful if you
could confirm receipt.

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards

Page 65



SQ U i R => Sguire Patton Boggs (UK) LLLP
- Rutland House

. PATTON BOGGS 148 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2JR
United Kingdom
23 November 2017 DX 708610 Birmingham 17
By email and post 0 +44121 2223000
F +44 121 222 3001
squirepattonboggs.com .
. : . Nicola Smith
Licensing Service . T +44 121 222 3230
Cardiff City Council DF +44 8704602915
City Hall nicola.smith@squirepb.com
Cardiff
CF10 3ND Qurref NAXP/JUR.010-0308
Dear Sirs

Representation to Applications for Variation of Premises Licence:
Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ;

Parc Lane Fish and Chips 105-107 Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2BG (x2);
Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill Way, Cardiff; and
Pulse Nightclub, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ

{the "Premises")

We act for Jurys Hotel Management (UK) Limited ("Jurys Inns"). Jurys Inns operate

35 hotels around the UK. Jurys Inn Cardiff (which formerly operated as a Thistle) has

142 bedrooms, approximately 40 of which are con the same side of the hotel as the Pulse
nightclub, the Pulse Café Bar and Parc Lane Fish and Chips. We attach a plan showing the

location of the hotel in relation to the Premises.

We are instructed to submit this letter by way of a formal representation from Jurys Inns to
each of the applications for variation in reéspect of the Premises. Given that the nature of the
variations in these applications are broadly similar (each relating to extensions of hours for
licensable activities in close proximity to the hotel) and raise the same concerns in relation to
the licensing objectives, for simplicity and clarity we haveset out the detail of our client's
representations to the applications for these Premises in a single letter. However, for the
avoidance of doubt, please note that our clients categorically object to the grant of each of
these applications on the promotion of the licensing objectives, specifically on the grounds of
the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder. [f required, we
can submit a separate letter in respect of each application, although the isstes will be the

same.
We understand that the applications are as follows:

1 For variation of the premises licence held by Pulse Trading Limited for the Pulse
Café Bar to extend the opening hours and licensable activities by one hour on
Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays (as well as non-standard times on
New Year's Eve and Boxing Day) and to amend the licence conditions.

46 Offices in 20 Countries

Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name of Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number
QOC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Autharity. A list of the members and their professignal qualifications is open fo:
inspection at 7 Devonshire Square, London, EC2M 4YH. The status "partner” denotes either a member or an employee or consultant who has

eguivalent standing and qualifications.
Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which operates worldwide through a number of separate

legal entities.

Please visit squirepattonboggs.com far more information.

LextCel ¢ ™ mvestors

Legal Practics Quallty Mach 4_o IN PEOPLE 014-3862-0628/1/EUROPE

Law Sochoty Accroditod

Page 66



SQ U l R E G Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
PATTON BOGGS

Licensing Service
23 November 2017

2 For variation of the premises licence held by Parc Lane Trading Limited for Parc
Lane fish and chips to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol by one hour daily; and
for late night refreshment and opening te 24 hours a day (in respect of each of the
licences in force for this property) and to amend the licence conditions.

3 For variation of the premises licence held by Licensee Management 1 Limited for
Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party to include Fridays for licensable activities
and opening and to extend the times for licensable activities by and opening hours by
two hours on Saturdays and Sundays (and extensions on New Year's Eve, Boxing
day and the Start of British Summer Time) and to amend the conditions.

For variation of the premises licence held by Pulse Trading Limited for Puise
Nightclub by one hour on Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays (as well as

non-standard times on Saturdays and Sundays} and to amend the iicence conditions.
Our clients are extremely concerned that the additional hours sought for the sale of alcchol,
the provision of late night refreshment and the provision of regulated entertainment will
adversely affect hotel residents staying at the Jurys Inn, as well as other persons in the area.
In particular, their representation relates to nuisance connected with noise escape and both
disturbance from music and from people entering and leaving these Premises until the early
hours of the morning, noise disturbance from people smoking outside the premises
throughout the night and into the sarly hours of the morning and nuisance related to fumes
from cooking due to poor extraction.  These issues are already affecting the hotel and its
guests. The hotel has received numerous complaints from guests relating to noise and

disorder emanating from these Premises throughout the night, which in some cases has

required refunds to customers and which has resulted in a number of negative reviews for
the hotel.

We note from the Statement of Licensing Policy for Cardiff that the City Centre is a .
designated Cumulative Impact area and the Cumutative Impact Policy applies to applications
for grants and full variations of Premises Licences, as set out in the Statement of Licensing
Policy (Part 8). Each of these premises are in the City Centre cumulative impact area and
therefore we understand that there is a presumption that these applications will be refused if
relevant representations are received (the Policy clearly applies to pubs, nightclubs and
takeaways and extensions of hours for licensable activities in these premises).

If these applications are granted by the Committee, in part or at all, our clients maintain that
the existing issues experienced by the hotel and its guests will continue beyond current cut-
off times. Our clients do not believe that the impact of the proposed applications,.in
particular in relation to noise escape / noise nuisance can be preverted, given the proximity
of the premises to hotel bedroom accommodation and therefore no conditions could address
these issues satisfactorily.

Finally, we would also ask the Committee ta note that the planning permission granted for
105-107 Queen Street in any event includes a condition (number 8) that "no customers shall
be admitted or allowed to remain on the premises between the hours of 23.00 and 09.00 on
any day to ensure the amenities of other occupiers in the vicinity of the site are protected
and in the interests of preventing crime and disorder. Therefore to operate this licence for
Parc Lane fish and chips for the times now applied for would appear to be in clear breach of

2

014-3882-0628/1/EURCPE

Page 67



SQ U l RE c Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
PATTON BOGGS o
Licensing Service

23 November 2017

the existing planning permission. We have not checked details of the planning conditions for
Pulse Café Bar or Pulse Night Club but reserve the right to refer to these in the hearing of
the licensing sub-Committee, if relevant.

We therefore ask the Committee to refuse each of these applications in line with the
Council's policy on cumulative impact in the City Centre area and to ensure promotion of the

licensing objectives.

We look forward to.receiving confirmation of the proposed date for the Committee hearing
and thank you for your assistance,

Yours faithfully

Sy [ g9
Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

Enclosure

3

014-3882-0628/1/EUROPE

Page 68



Griffiths, Paul (PPE) -

From: MackiMna (ClIr) ;
Sent: 20 Nolémber2017 14:37 J

To: Licensing ficensing, Regulatopy) \ Trwyddedu
Cc: Mer ristopher (Clir); Ahmeg, Ali (Cllr); Barker, Kirstie
Subject: CCCP% 01917, 10906,01611, 01608, 01433

With reference to the applications below:

1. CCCP/01917 and CCCP/10906 (appear the same!) Parc Lane Traditional Fish and Chips, 105 — 107 Queen
Street CF10 2BG

2. CCCP/01611 Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ

CCCP/01608 Pulse Nightclub, Basement 3 Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ

4. CCCP/ 01433 Pulse Nightclub Street Parties/ Mardi Gras Churchill Way, CF10 2DW

w

We as the Local Councillors are submitting the following objections to the applications as follows based on
the Licensing Objectives:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The variations are likely to increase the incidence of drunken behaviour in the area especially as they are all
in a small area of the city.

Public Safety

There are already incidents of crime and disorder in the area of Queen Street/ Churchill Way which will not
be reduced by increased drunkenness. There were 28 crimes reported in the Queen Street area in
September 2017, with similar reported in the other months of the year. 5 of these were recorded as Anti-
Social Behaviour, 1 Drugs related, 1 Public Order Offence and 11 for Violence and sexual offences.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Extending the opening hours of the premises will increase the noise, litter and disruption to residents in the
area and to other businesses preparing to open their businesses. It will also disrupt the work of Street
Cleansing as customers leave the venues.

We feel that extending any licences in this area is not conducive to the Licensing Objectives and in particular
the allowing of a 24 hour licence to the Traditional Fish and Chip shop.

Regards

Norma Mackie

Clir N Mackie, Clir S Merry, Clir C Weaver, Cllr A Ahmed
Cathays Councillors

Page 69



L3t LN

CHIEF EXECUTIVE City of Cardiff Council | Tite
w%—s

Paul Orders
County Hall 8 Scale: 1:1417

: Cyngor Dinas Caerdydd
éﬂ%’?ﬂ%ﬁ‘?@iw Date: 28/11/2017 at 10:53 AM
Tel: 029 20872000 R & e oo and delibansii (2014
an apase nghis X
('ﬁn??w- Thiscg ;?s?pyr%%yoed ’ﬁllyt% supply (?ounty
CAERDY ) Council information NO further copies may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).

Page 70



Agenda Iltem 5

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 15 December 2017

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Application for Premises Licence - Variation

Licence No: CCCP01906
Namc of Premiscs: Parc Lane Fish & Chips
Ward: Cathays

1.

1.1

1.2

2.

2.1

Application

An application for variation of a Premises Licence has been received from Parc Lane
Trading Limited in respect of Parc Lane Fish & Chips, 105-107 Queen Street, Cardiff,
CF10 2BG.

The applicant has applied for the following; -

(D

)

3

To extend the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol as follows:

Monday to Sunday from 11:00 to 00:00 (current permission 11:00 to 23:00) and
to permit an additional hour at the start of British Summer Time

To extend the permission for late night refreshment between Sunday and
Thursday from 23:00 until 05:00

The premises proposes to be open to the public 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
To amend condition (4) to:

All drinks will be served in non-glass vessels after 23:00 on designated major
event days in Cardiff City Centre and also when events are taking place in
Churchill Way whilst the road closure is in place.

Condition currently states: “All drinks will be served in non-glass vessels”.

To remove condition (1) which states: Premises Licence CCCP/01873 will be
surrendered upon the satisfactory grant of this licence. :

Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are
attached to the report.

Page 71



4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received in respect of the application, copies of which are
enclosed with the report. '

Legal Considerations.

In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the
representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them,
where relevant.

c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the
Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by
law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the
Council eg. standing orders and financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed;
(e) be properly motivated; (f) be taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its
taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

Issues for Discussion.

The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the
licence needs to be discussed.

Dave Holland 28 November 2017
Regulatory Services

Page 72



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as
a result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

As per current licence permission, save for those amendments from this application.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All drinks will be served in non-glass vessels after 11pm, on designated major event days in
Cardiff City Centre and also when events are taking place in Churchill Way whilst the road
closure is in place. .

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Checklist:

Page 73



CADW DE CYMRU'N DDIOGEL « KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

Licensing Department
Cardiff Bay Police Station,

James Street,
Cardiff
CF10 ;EW
23rd November 2017
Matthew Phipps
TLT LLP
One Redcliff Street
Bristol
BS16TP
Dear Mr Phipps

Application for a premises licence variation to be granted under the Licensing Ac{ 2003

Parc Lane Fish & Chips — CCCP01906

I Chief Inspector Joe Jones of South Wales Police, herby give notice that an objection shall be made to the
application for a premises licence variation for Parc Lane Fish & Chips

This Police objection is based upon the licensing objectives -

1, The prevention of crime and disorder. (The premises are situated in an area which has high incidents of
crime and disorder and incidents associated with alcohol) '

2. The prevention of public nuisance (The premises are situated in an area which have incidents of public
nuisance)

As a result the premises are located within the agreed Cumulative Impact Policy area for Cardiff City Centre.
(Special Policy Statement in respect of Cardiff City Centre adopted 2016)

South Wales Police will object to the application to allow a Licensing Committee the opportunity to undertake the
rebuttable presumption that the premises licence will not be granted unless the applicant can demonstrate that
there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives

Within the current application, you have not detailed the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing
objectives

Prif Gwnstabl Peter Vaughan, O.St.], QPM, BSc (Hons), DipAppCrim Chief Constable

Page 74



OFFICAL

For that reason | have identified conditions that are necessary and proportionate that would enable the premises
to operate whilst reducing the negative impact it will have on the licensing objectives.

However, | feel that it is pertinent to take this opportunity to reinforce the point that these conditions will not
adequately promote the licensing objectives but merely go some way in limiting the extent as to which they are
likely to be undermined. :

Condition (4) Annex 2
On major event days in Cardiff City Centre all drinks will be served in non glass.

Extra conditions

A body wor CCTV camera will be worn by the SIA door supervisor when on duly. The device will be capable of
recording images and audio data. Recordings will be retalned for a minimum of 31 days and will be produced to a
police employee or authorised officer of Cardiff Council Licensing in a readily playable format immediately upon
request when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as reasonably practical. There will be
sufficient staff training to facilitate the above.

Should you have any queries regarding the above representations, please contact Police Constable Tim Davies at
the Licensing Department, Cardiff Bay Police Station on telephone 029 20527207. '

Yours faithfully

Chief Inspector

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED - HEB FARC GWARCHOD

SOUTH WALES POLICE EASTERN BCU HEDDLU DE CYMRU URAS Y DWYRAIN
Cardiff Bay Police Station, James Street, Cardiff Bay CFL0 SEW Gorsaf Heddlu Bae Caerdydd, Stryd James, Bde Caerdydd CF10 SEW
Telephone: 0292022 2{ 1| Facsimile: 029 2052 7280 Teliffon: 029 2022 2111 Ffacsimili: 029 2052 7280
2

Page 75



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Morgan, Rhys

Sent: 23 November 2017 16:36

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu
Subject: Licensing Act 2003; CCCP 01906 Variation

In regard to the above application to grant premises license, | wish to advise that the Licensing Authority of
Cardiff Council will be objecting to the application.

A Cumulative impact Policy has been adopted for the City Centre area of Cardiff. The Licensing Authority
has adopted the policy due to high levels of alcohol related crime and disorder, in the interests of public
safety and the avoidance of nuisance.

The policy creates a presumption that applications for/Variation of Premises Licences will be refused
unless the applicant can demonstrate the business will have no negative effect on any of the licensing
objectives.

The premises detailed above falls within the boundary of the Cumulative Impact Zone and therefore an
objection is submitted in respect to the following Licensing Objectives.

The prevention of crime and disorder.
The prevention of public nuisance.

There has been insufficient detail in the application on how the promotion of the licensing objectives will be
undertaken. Consequently the Licensing Sub-Committee will need consider this application in line with
Cardiff Councils Cumulative Impact Policy.

Kind regards

o Rhys Morgan

r+ Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir;
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan

agdl ¢ Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd ar Bro Morgannwg

Services Telephone | Ffén 02920 871123

Language Preference
Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu a chi yn yr iaith o’ch

dewis, boed yn Saesneg, yn Gymraeg neu’n ddwyieithog cyhyd &’n bod yn ymwybodol o’ch dewis. Cysylltwch & 029 20871651/
trwyddedu@caerdydd.gov.uk i nodi dewis iaith. Os na fyddwn yn derbyn eich dewis iaith, byddwn yn parhau i gyfathrebu a chi
yn unol &’r weithdrefn bresennol. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

The Council welcomes correspondence in English or Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of
your choice, whether that's English, Welsh or in Bilingual format as [ong as we know which you prefer. Please contact 029
20871651/ licensing@cardiff.gov.uk to register your language choice. If we do not receive your language choice, we will
continue to correspond with you in accordance with current procedure. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Page 76



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Mackie, Norma (Clir)

Sent: 20 November 2017 14:41

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu
Cc: . . Barker, Kirstie

Subject: FW: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Please find below an objection from a resident regarding the following applications:
1. CCCP/01917 and CCCP/18906 (appear the same!) Parc Lane Traditional Fish and Chips, 105 — 107 Queen
Street CF10 2BG
2. CCCP/01611-Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ
3. CCCP/01608 Pulse Nightclub, Basement 3 Churchill Way, CF10 2Dz
CCCP/ 01433 Pulse Nightclub Street Parties/ Mardi Gras Churchill Way, CF10 2DW

Regards
Norma

From:/' R o

Sent: 15 November 2017 21:15

To: Mackie, Norma (Cilr) <Norma.Mackie @cardiff.gov.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW N

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: .

Date: 15 November 2017 at 21:13:09 GMT

To: ali.ahmed@cardiff. gov.uk, norma.mackie@cariff. gov.uk, sarah.merry@cardiff.gov.uk,
christopher.weaver@cardiff.eov.uk

Subject: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have just received a letter informing me of four licence applications regarding the extension
of opening hours of various local venues.

Please accept this e-mail as an objection to all four applications on the grounds of prevention
of crime and disorder, public safety and prevention of nuisance.

As a resident of this small area of the city, I do not wish to see an increase in drunkenness,
crime and disorder, noise, litter and general disruption.

Kind re gards‘,

Sent from my iPhone

Page 77



Barker, Kirstie

From: Merry, Sarah (Clir)

Sent: 20 November 2017 14:35

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Barker, Kirstie :

Subject: CCCP/01917; CCCP/01906: CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; CCCP/01433

Please find enclosed a copy of an email received from a resident of Landmark Place regarding the above licence
applications

Cofion | Regards

Y Cyng | Clir Sarah Merry

Dirprwy Arweinydd | Deputy Leader

Aclod Cabinet dros Addysg,Cyflogaeth a Sgiliau|] Cabinet Member for Education, Employment & Skills
Cyngor Caerdydd | Cardiff Council

Twitter @merryse235

t: +44 (0) 2920 87 2501
e: Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk

Swyddfa’r Dirprwy Arweinydd | Deputy Leader’s Office
Neuadd y Sir | County Hall

Glanfa'r Iwerydd | Atlantic Wharf

Caerdydd | Cardiff

CF104uUwW

Cyfeiriad Post: Swyddfa’r Dirprwy Arweinydd, Neuadd y Sir, Glanfa'r lwerydd, Caerdydd, CF10 4UW | Postal Address:
Deputy Leader’s Office, County Hall, Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff, CF10 4UW

From . S
Sent: 19 November 2017 14:49

To: Merry, Sarah (CHr) <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: AalA/NM/SM/CW

Dear Sarah
Re: CCCP/01917; CCCP/01906: CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; CCCP/01433

Many thanks for your letter of 10 November which I received on return home after an absence. I agree with
the sentiments expressed by the Counsillors therein. None of these applications promote the Licensing
Objectives; on the contrary, they militate against them and show no regard whatsoever for local residents or
other business establishments in the area. As a resident in the area (Landmark Place), I can no longer avail
of the facilities in the area (hotels etc) as I cannot walk home alone in the late evenings. These proposals

would only make matters worse.

I would be grateful if you would forward this to the appropriate authority as no address was given in your
letter.

Page 78



S HE ALV
pamr rTE CRUNTY COUNTE. \

PEORE
(AR

~
e

Representation Submission Form <),

LI CENEING STCTION
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in “ CARDIFF
respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD

CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

re
g

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name: [ .
Your Address: . f~ e

Phone No: Email: ~ , a . =

r‘q.._,_f-\ — — -

————
L . -

ﬁetails of premises representation is about

Name of Lo Ro{

Premises: W+ C‘u-»(i %(/\d‘*(’
Address of C e gL C&JD—*—(
premises: @M_Q_@_’v\%

"Application No. [CES ¢ /6 (T1F, SE<P /{706, << P oTe (]
(if known) P N] @I, COzp/olc, =Y
S ’ T

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder @’yes
Public Safety & yes
Prevention of public nuisance @/ges
Protection of children from harm %es

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

b wrdral lwevgep (Do ol Laure.
deodagaydo d i S5 Mlaced o (i
(eewmay Lo D VMI/’ I T
oxtengioes il Lead & | ety

L & Q.Z% ot s

Page 79




Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

As o fmg&wdt{ Leo-dro e T laa Y o

O Gumd L2 ouks Ly Tliae
ot arcs TE o M(m\ (o = ‘F“"“Q“M

C&JL(%

Clz‘\-(_a/v\(.d’-?

.&Q)?&Q cm W- Qéﬂ?@m&t

I

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council

Room 203, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND

Page 80

e et L bboad ad L cdndon swad

éﬁmwtﬁﬂﬁ% w% ’04_4,& WWM&

o refe Mk&%{)/&w& Qtjiéj? &
c&afue

Lﬂ\-g«-L_SmeLQ c,o_ag,gé_a,fi Lu-e_m U= o uuo QS:&{’{
(e
Uubm_m XLl (g born w6

N



Al -

MNARUIYE COUNTY COUNCIL -

Nov ;)ii 2o\7T 21 MO, 2013 | - )
Yeun reé_ AF\/ NM/SW’\ /CW N

Re Licoam ce cuﬁ‘:”\m codions LICENSING SECTION

L CCer for1atT owmd cccP [OranL fave lana G [Uacps

2. Cccer foib it Purse Cole Dorv
3. Cccr/ olwo® Pudce N ghirdado
4. CCcp fO01%3> Poasa Nbﬁkpc;u.b Street Panvtien

’ gi‘iﬁ:)\_‘ ‘o "H"q—l
{.-K.-IWJ:/L L.cw_:,)ge,_-:. ‘&G"\/ E,Q,O:fg% Mz Cloov e . Md‘""‘b'é

oSk CorpPonmy Lo ~gqo
Ovey o aeﬁm oy \~one- been ollowed ¥o cct'a-”:; CE]Q dsS

ST < I P 2\ b\Jc._A_,‘ ‘l‘&.xv %,Q\._. SO N |
8 Q‘ L_.‘-Ja, ima e d Aok Hea noXou
W ‘\ AL dVW A AR toas W

W sa.ku.c»h-o—v Pcu/l-wcmv‘ Moot A~ Tl'\-ﬂ-‘-\
Po.o{: ., bux they o2 st C'AW"&‘;J\'O ’(;‘p 3 RPN
Q?F‘"‘e"" < obusv&ngwa ralaa /b"\c—\wg s '\mo_.(:(:ve’\,
FAMALA howe ke co Loy g e b
Ph e . ONL:) MJ;\;L-"-’M : NMM (Q
”JQA: waxihe O re«\..:a'\fh—i \-vas-gb e m"
W 0o dedas | Steect for fle PowSi—act

2

Pulze Whwel skd had ok Ltsg sheel gw.,mu-ﬂ- —
PMMWWO\DM K houwas & ES}D
i Bet
Denpida: rnay bownly NOW‘\M““MWP‘N (i [ longss
WIM WA Mmkmﬁaaﬂm_gaﬂ_ﬂ.abw

ppeiiey b mak v e T e

)
oy [ amd Who sliows dreas peop's bes. Bodapnf=

Page 81



I -l;\-&a o PU’W\.L' cwk AN 2 & " L

lhe leley addienned to a e oL Welwi | ho Enetigt
Ve yion. So o o nenw - Welxl S aley d."]g\xc:: ust lo v,
L e Sane envelepe Wos an &Sk‘gff_\ oy el fov
M’fh.u s AN i }n{ o oluﬂw cdde~rsr T had

s M a Lo w Sk o b ovv o -l'L-e.,
WJ{D w erdws 4o \-\e_gtg‘l-:a./ m.a stz a’\sqe-ohﬁ*-

CuvT wobt INCREBSED .

Jam W ND dewet dhia leber s o dsieh wJekfe
'“’\-L?ﬂg_ﬂ,

Ged o el w&wﬂl(ooﬂ

%

Page 82



Barker, Kirstie

From: Mackie, Norma (Cllr)

Sent: 22 November 2017 18:45

To:

Cc: Barker, Kirstie; Merry, Sarah (Clir); Weaver, Christopher (Cllr); Ahmed, Ali (Cllr)
Subject: Re: Pulse / Parc Lane Licence Applications

Dear

Thank you for your response and I am sorry you didn't receive your original letter.

I have copied in Kirstie Barker at our Licensing

Department so that she will have your views and if she could let you know if a later more formal submission
will be allowed.

Regards

Norma Mackie

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: ( n>

Sent: 21 Nov 2017 10:30 am. :

To: "Ahmed, Ali  (Cllp)" <Ali.Abmed@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Mackie, @ Norma  (Cllr)"
. <Norma.Mackie@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Merry, Sarah (Cllt)" <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Weaver,
Christopher (Cllr)" <Christopher. Weaver@cardiff.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Pulse / Parc Lane Licence Applications

**%* Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this cmail has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atediad Micresoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnahad. ***

Dear Councillors

[ have belatedly received a copy letter from you advising of the requests for a variation in licences for the Pulse Bar /
Nightclub and Parc Lane fish and chip shop premises. | say belatedly, as you unfortunately seem to have included my
intended copy within a letter you recently sent to a neighbouring property. As such, it has only just been forwarded
on to me by the occupant of that flat.

As some of you will already know, | and others from Landmark Place have for quite some time made very clear our
concerns about the Pulse Club and their flagrant disregard for neighbouring properties and residents, so it goes
without saying that | and others are implacably opposed to any further increase in their operating hours. Whatismore,
we were just on the cusp of requesting a meeting with yourselves on this very issué, as we were deeply frustrated to
find that the council had allowed a street closure for the Pulse club last New Year’s Eve which in itself was contrary to
assurances we had previously received that they would be limited to use of the street on the Mardi Gras night only.

(Not to mention our residents were yet additionally seriously inconvenienced over the UEFA Champions League
weekend.)

1

Page 83



As | have stated at numerous PACT meetings that | and others took the trouble to attend, the enclave outside the
Pulse club has never once been moved since they finally and retrospectively obtained a street café licence and they
openly flout the councils own published guide relating to the same. And that enclave is a major source of nuisance at
night, as it is regularly packed full with smokers and the attendant noise carries down our street creating an ongoing
inconvenience for our Churchill Way side residents, many of whom are now family units. As such, we would frankly
propose their opening hours be reduced not increased!

As said, | belatedly received this notice and have frustratingly realised that the closing date is supposedly 23™
November whereas | am within the next two hours leaving for a break in London and am not due back untii Thursday
evening. | have therefore been unable to communicate with colleagues and submit a formal response to the County
Hall address before | go away. | am pleased to read, though, that you will be submitting an objection, so will be able
to communicate our objections fully via yourselves after | return?

FYl, I am due back in Cardiff at about 18:30 on Thursday evening, although | will have email access whilst in my hotel.

Regards.

Page 84



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Smith, Nicola (nee Pritchard) <nicola.smith@squirepb.com>

Sent: 23 November 2017 14:44

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Perraton, Stephanie

Subject: Representation to Applications for Variation of Premises Licence: CCCP/ 01917;
CCCP/01906; CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; AND CCCP/01433 [I-EUR.FID8936048]

Attachments: Representations to Applications Letter JUR.010-0308.pdf; Jury's Map(1).pdf

**%* Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adebe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Ref: Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ; Parc Lane Fish and Chips 105-107 Queen Street, Cardiff CF10
2BG (x2); Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill Way, Cardiff; and Pulse Nightclub, Churchill Way,
Cardiff CF10 2DZ (the "Premises")

Good afternoon

Further to our discussion with Linda this morning, we refer to the licence variation applications for the above
Premises, licence numbers:

e CCCP/01917
e CCCP/01906
e CCCP/01611
e CCCP/01608
e CCCP/01433
We attach a letter, by way of representation to each of these applications, together with a map showing the location
of our client’s hotel in relation to these Premises. Please note that we have submitted a single letter, but for the
avoidance of doubt, this letter relates to each of the applications referred to, for the reasons set out in the letter.
‘We understand from our discussion this morning that you do not require a separate letter in relation to each

application, but please do contact us as soon as possible if anything further is required.

We look forward to confirmation of the hearing date in due course, but in the meantime would be grateful if you
could confirm receipt.

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards

Page 85



- SQ U ' R E :) Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
] Rutland House

PATTON BOGGS 148 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2JR
United Kingdom
23 November 2017 DX 708610 Bimingham 17

0 +44 121 222 3000
F  +44 121222 3001
squirepattonboggs.com

By email and post

, : . Nicola Smith
Licensing Service T +441212223230
Cardiff City Council DF +44 870 460 2915
City Hall nicola.smith@squirepb.com
Cardiff
CF10 3ND Ourref  NAXP/JUR.010-0308
Dear Sirs

Representation to Applications for Variation of Premises Licence:
Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ;

Parc Lane Fish and Chips 105-107 Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2BG (x2);
Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill Way, Cardiff; and
Pulse Nightclub, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ

{the "Premises”)

We act for Jurys Hotel Management (UK) Limited ("Jurys Inns"). Jurys Inns operate

35 hotels around the UK. Jurys Inn Cardiff (which formerly operated as a Thistle) has

142 bedrooms, approximately 40 of which are on the same side of the hotel as the Pulse
nightclub, the Pulse Café Bar and Parc Lane Fish and Chips. We attach a plan showing the

location of the hotel in relation to the Premises.

We are instructed to submit this letter by way of a formal representation from Jurys Inns to
each of the applications for variation in respect of the Premises. Given that the nature of the
variations in these applications are broadly similar (each relating to extensions of hours for
licensable activities in close proximity to the hotel) and raise the same concerns in relation to
the licensing objectives, for simplicity and clarity we have set out the detail of our client's
representations to the applications for these Premises in a single letter. However, for the
avoidance of doubt, please note that our clients categorically object to the grant of each of
these applications on the promotion of the licensing objectives, specifically on the grounds of
the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder. If required, we
can submit a separate letter in respect of each application, although the issues will be the

same.
We understand that the applications are as follows:

1 For variation of the premises licence held by Pulse Trading Limited for the Pulse
Café Bar to extend the opening hours and licensable activities by one hour on
Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays (as well as non-standard times on
New Year's Eve and Boxing Day) and to amend the licence conditions.

46 Offices in 20 Countries

Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name of Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number
OC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Autharity. A list af the members and their professional qualifications is open to
inspection at 7 Devonshire Square, London, EC2M 4YH. The status "partner” denotes either a member or an employee or consultant who has

equivalent standing and qualifications.

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Bogés, which operates worldwide through a number of separate
legal entities.

Please visit squirepattonboggs.com far more information.

Lexcel ™4 INVESTORS
Logal Practice Quatlty Mark {’ j IN PEQPLE 014-3882-0628/1/EUROPE

Law Socioty Accreditod

Page 86



SQ U l R :) Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
PATTON BOGGS

Licensing Service
23 November 2017

2 For variation of the premises licence held by Parc Lane Trading Limited for Parc
Lane fish and chips to extend the hours far the sale of alcohol by one hour daily; and
for late night refreshment and opening to 24 hours a day (in respect of each of the
licences in force for this property) and to amend the licence conditions.

3 For variation of the premises licence held by Licensee Management 1 Limited for
Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party to include Fridays for licensable activities
and opening and to extend the times for licensable activities by and apening hours by
two hours on Saturdays and Sundays (and extensions on New Year's Eve, Boxing
day and the Start of British Summer Time) and to amend the conditions.

4 For variation of the premises iicence held by Puise Trading Limited for Puise
Nightclub by one hour on Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays (as well as
non-standard times on Saturdays and Sundays) and to amend the licence conditions.

Our clients are extremely concerned that the additional hours sought for the sale of alcohol,
the provision of late night refreshment and the provision of regulated entertainment will
adversely affect hotel residents staying at the Jurys Inn, ‘as well as other persons in the area.
[n particular, their representation relates to nuisance connected with noise escape and both
disturbance from music and from people entering and leaving these Premises until the early
hours of the morning, noise disturbance from people smoking outside the premises
throughout the night and into the early hours of the morning and nuisance related to fumes
from cooking due to poor extraction. These issues are already affecting the hotel and its
guests. The hotel has received numerous complaints from guests relating to noise and
disorder emanating from these Premises throughaut the night, which in some cases has
required refunds to customers and which has resulted in a number of negative reviews for
the hotel.

We note from the Statement of Licensing Policy for Cardiff that the City Centre is a
designated Cumulative Impact area and the Cumulative Impact Policy applies to applications
for grants and full variations of Premises Licences, as set out in the Statement of Licensing
Policy (Part 8). Each of these premises are in the City Centre cumulative impact area and
therefore we understand that there is a presumption that these applications will be refused if
relevant representations are received (the Policy clearly applies to pubs, nightclubs and
takeaways and extensions of hours for licensable activities in these premises).

If these applications are granted by the Committee, in part or at all, our clients maintain that
the existing issues experienced by the hotel and its guests will continue beyond current cut-
off times. Our clients do not believe that the impact of the proposed applications, in
particular in relation to noise escape / noise nuisance can be prevented, given the proximity
of the premises to hotel bedroom accommodation and therefore no conditions could address
these issues satisfactorily.

Finally, we would also ask the Committee to note that the planning permission granted for
105-107 Queen Street in any event includes a condition (number 8) that "no customers shall
be admitted or allowed to remain on the premises between the hours of 23.00 and 09.00 on
any day to ensure the amenities of other occupiers in the vicinity of the site are protected
and in the interests of preventing crime and disorder. Therefore to operate this licence for
Parc Lane fish and chips for the times now applied for would appear to be in clear breach of

2

014-3882-0628/1/EUROPE

Page 87



| SQ U l R E :} Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
PATTON BOGGS

Licensing Service
23 November 2017

the existing planning permission. We have not checked details of the planning conditions for
Pulse Café Bar or Pulse Night Club but reserve the right to refer to these in the hearing of
the licensing sub-Committee, if relevant.

We therefore ask the Committee to refuse each of these applications in line with the
Council's policy on cumulative impact in the City Centre area and to ensure promotion of the

licensing objectives.

We look forward to.receiving confirmation of the proposed date for the Committee hearing
and thank you for your assistance.

Yours faithfully

S Nt P
Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

Enclosure

3

014-3882-0628/1/EUROPE

Page 88



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Mackie, Norma (Cllr)

20 Novermber2017 14:37
Licensing(Licensing, Regulatory) YA rwyddedu

Merry/Sarah (Cllr); Weaver, ¢hristopher (Clir); Ahmed, Ali (Clir); Barker, Kirstie
CCCP's 01917, 10906,01611,491608, 01433

With reference to the applications below:

1.

2.
3.
4.

CCCP/01917 and CCCP/10906 (appear the same!) Parc Lane Traditional Fish and Chips, 105 — 107 Queen
Street CF10 2BG

CCCP/01611 Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ

CCCP/01608 Pulse Nightclub, Basement 3 Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ

CCCP/ 01433 Pulse Nightclub Street Parties/ Mardi Gras Churchill Way, CF10 2DW

We as the Local Councillors are submitting the following objections to the applications as follows based on
the Licensing Objectives:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The variations are likely to increase the incidence of drunken behaviour in the area especially as they are all
in a small area of the city.

Public Safety

There are already incidents of crime and disorder in the area of Queen Street/ Churchill Way which will not
be reduced by increased drunkenness. There were 28 crimes reported in the Queen Street area in
September 2017, with similar reported in the other months of the year. 5 of these were recorded as Anti-
Social Behaviour, 1 Drugs related, 1 Public Order Offence and 11 for Violence and sexual offences.
Prevention of Public Nuisance '

Extending the opcning hours of the premises will increase the noise, litter and disruption to residents in the
area and to other businesses preparing to open their businesses. It will also disrupt the work of Street
Cleansing as customers leave the venues.

We feel that extending any licences in this area is not conducive to the Licensing Objectives and in particular
the allowing of a 24 hour licence to the Traditional Fish and Chip shop.

Regards

Norma Mackie

Clir N Mackie, ClIr S Merry, Clir C Weaver, Clir A Ahmed
Cathays Councillors

Page 89



' v
B " §
Copyright. Cardiff Cou { Council, Licence Nu Qgr 1 0 .;.'_'—, B oS

Ful

CHIEF EXECUTIVE ity of Cardiff Counci N | Titte
Paul Orders w&u
County Hall 4 11
Alarilc i CyngorDinas Coerdydd ' g::-ezls/m;m? t 10:55 AM
Cardiff CF10 4UW , h a
Tel: 029 20872000 Coordinates
g’@h?nm u_:lpynmgcll'ﬁ aréd dmailinas[? ﬂt%hts (2?14& "
CARDIFG 5 IS ce ca ] un!
SovE0 Counal nformation Ngjﬁe.!driher cgpies rﬁ;er’ be made.
Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).

Page 90



Agenda Item 6

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 15 December 2017

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Application for Premises Licence - Variation

Licence No:

CCCP01917

Name of Premises: Parc Lane Traditional Fish & Chips

Ward: Cathays
1. Application
1.1 An application for variation of a Premises Licence has been received from Parc Lane

2.1

Trading Limited in respect of Parc Lane Traditional Fish & Chips, 105-107 Queen Street,
Cardiff, CF10 2BG.

The applicant has applied for the following:

)

(2)

©)

To extend the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol as follows:

Monday to Sunday from 11:00 to 00:00 (current permission 11:00 to 23:00) and
to permit an additional hour at the start of British Summer Time

To extend the permission for late night refreshment between Sunday and
Thursday from 23:00 until 05:00

The premises proposes to be open to the public 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
To amend condition (4) to:

All drinks will be served in non-glass vessels after 23:00 on designated major
event days in Cardiff City Centre and also when events are taking place in

Churchill Way whilst the road closure is in place.

The condition currently states: “All drinks will be served in non-glass vessels”.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are
attached to the report.

Page 91



4.1

4.2

43

5.1

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received in respect of the application, copies of which are
enclosed with the report.

Legal Considerations.

In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the
representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them,
where relevant.

c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the
Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by
law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the
Council eg. standing orders and financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed,;
(e) be properly motivated; (f) be taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its
taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

Issues for Discussion.

The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any condltlons on the
licence needs to be discussed.

Dave Holland . 28 November 2017
Regulatory Services

Page 92



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as
a result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

As per current licence permission, save for those amendments from this application.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All drinks will be served in non-glass vessels after 11pm, on designated major event days in
Cardiff City Centre and also when events are taking place in Churchill Way whilst the road
closure is in place.

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Checklist:

Page 93



CADW DE CYMRU'N DDIOGEL » KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

Licensing Department
Cardiff Bay Police Station,
James Street,

Cardiff

CF10 5EW

23 November 2017

L4

Matthew Phipps
TLTLLP

One Redcliff Street
Bristol

BS16TP

Dear Mr Phipps

Application for a premises licence variation to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Parc Lane Traditional Fish & Chips - CCCP01917

| Chief Inspector Joe Jones of South Wales Police, herby give notice that an objection shall be made to the
application for a premises licence variation for Parc Lane Traditional Fish & Chips

This Police objection is based upon the licensing objectives:-

1; The prevention of crime and disorder. (The premises are situated in an area which has high incidents of

crime and disorder and incidents associated with alcohol)
2.~ The prevention of public ntisance (The premises are situated in an area which have incidents of pubhc

nuisance)

As a result the premises are located within the agreed Cumulative Impact Policy area for Cardiff City Centre.
(Special Policy Statement in respect of Cardiff City Centre adopted 2016)

South Wales Police will object to the application to allow a Licensing Committee the opportunity to undertake the
rebuttable presumption that the premises licence will not be granted unless the applicant can demonstrate that
there will be no negative cumulative impact on one ar more of the licensing objectives

Within the current application, you have not detailed the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing
objectives

For that reason | have identified conditions that are neéessary and proportionate that would enable the premises
to operate whilst reducing the negative impact it will have on the licensing objectives.

Prif Gwnstabl Peter Vaughan, O.St.], QPM, BSc (Hons), DipAppCrim Chief Constable

Page 94



OFFICAL

However, I feel that it is pertinent to take this opportunity to reinforce the point that these conditions will not

adequately promote the licensing objectives but merely go some way in limiting the extent as to which they are
likely to be undermined.

Condition (4) Annex 2 ‘
On major event days in Cardiff City Centre all drinks will be served in non glass.

Extra conditions

A body wom CCTV camera will be worn by the SIA door supervisor when on duty. The device will be capable of
recording images and audio data. Recordings will be retained for a minimum of 31 days and will be produced to a
police employee or authorised officer of Cardiff Council Licensing in a readily playable format Immediately upon

request wher Lhe premises are open and at all other times as soon as reasonably practical. There will be
sufficient staff training to facilitate the above.

Should you have any queries regarding the above representations, please contact Police Constable Tim Davies at
the Licensing Department, Cardiff Bay Police Station on telephone 029 20527207, _

Yours faithfully

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED - HEB FARC GWARCHOD

SOUTH WALES POLICE EASTERN BCU HEDDLU DE CYMRU URRKS Y DWYRAIN
Cardiff Bay Police Station, James Street, Cardiff Bay CF(0 SEW Gorsaf Heddlu Bae Caerdydd, Stryd James, Bae Caerdydd CF10 SEW
Telephone: 0292022 2111 Facsimile: 029 2052 7280 Teliffon: 029 2022 2111 Ffacsimili: 029 2052 7280
2

Page 95



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Morgan, Rhys

Sent: 23 November 2017 16:36

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu
Subject: Licensing Act 2003: CCCP 01917 Variation

In regard to the above application to grant premises license, | wish to advise that the Licensing Authority of
Cardiff Council will be objecting to the application.

A Cumulative irﬁpact Policy has been adopted for the City Centre area of Cardiff. The Licensing Authority
has adopted the policy due to high levels of alcohol related crime and disorder, in the interests of public
safety and the avoidance of nuisance.

The policy creates a presumption that applications for/Variation of Premises Licences will be refused
unless the applicant can demonstrate the business will have no negative effect on any of the licensing
objectives.

The premises detailed above falls within the boundary of the Cumulative Impact Zone and therefore an
objection is submitted in respect to the following Licensing Objectives.

The prevention of crime and disorder.
The prevention of public nuisance.

There has been insufficient detail in the application on how the promotion of the licensing objectives will be
undertaken. Consequently the Licensing Sub-Committee will need consider this application in line with
Cardiff Councils Cumulative Impact Policy.

Kind regards

C Rhys Morgan

r+ Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan

g?:‘u?redl . Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd ar Bro Morgannwg

Services Telephone | Ffon 02920 871123

Language Preference
Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu a chi yn yr iaith o’ch

dewis, boed yn Saesneg, yn Gymraeg neu’n ddwyieithog cyhyd 4’n bod yn ymwybodol o’ch dewis. Cysylitwch & 029 20871651/
trwyddedu@caerdydd.gov.uk i nodi dewis iaith. Os na fyddwn yn derbyn eich dewis iaith, byddwn yn parhau i gyfathrebu a chi
yn unol &'r weithdrefn bresennol. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

The Council welcomes correspondence in English or Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of
your choice, whether that's English, Welsh or in Bilingual format as long as we know which you prefer. Please contact 029
20871651/ licensing@cardiff.gov.uk to register your language choice. If we do not receive your language choice, we will
continue to correspond with you in accordance with current procedure. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Page 96



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Mackie, Norma (Clir)

Sent: 20 November 2017 14:41

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu
Cc: -Barker, Kirstie

Subject: ' FW: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Please find below an objectionArom a resident regarding the following applications:
1. CCCP/01917 and CCEP/10906 (appear the same!) Parc Lane Traditional Fish and Chips, 105 — 107 Queen
Street CF10 2B
2. CCCP/01611 Pulge Café Bar, Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ
3. CCCP/01608 Pulse Nightclub, Basement 3 Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ
CCCP/ 01433 Pulse Nightclub Street Parties/ Mardi Gras Churchill Way, CF10 2DW

Regards
Norma

From: h "
Sent: 15 November 2017 21:15

To: Mackie, Norma (Clir) <Norma.Mackie @cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 15 November 2017 at 21:13:09 GMT

To: ali.ahmed@cardiff.gov.uk, norma.mackie@cariff. gov.uk, sarah.merry@cardiff.gov.uk,
christopher.weaver@cardiff.gov.uk

Subject: Ref: AA/NM/SM/CW

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have just received a letter informing me of four licence applications regarding the extension
of opening hours of various local venues.

Please accept this e-mail as an objection to all four applications on the grounds of prevention
of crime and disorder, public safety and prevention of nuisance.

As aresident of this small area of the city, I do not wish to see an increase in drunkenness,
crime and disorder, noise, litter and general disruption.

Kind regards,

Sent from my iPhone

Page 97



Barker, Kirstie

From: Merry, Sarah (Cllr)

Sent: 20 November 2017 14:35

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Barker, Kirstie :

Subject: CCCP/01917; CCCP/01906: CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; CCCP/01433

Please find enclosed a copy of an email received from a resident of Landmark Place regarding the above licence
applications

Cofion | Regards

Y Cyng |Clir Sarah Merry

Dirprwy Arweinydd | Deputy Leader

Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg,Cyflogaeth a Sgiliau| Cabinet Member for Education, Employment & Skills
Cyngor Caerdydd | Cardiff Council

Twitter @merryse235

t: +44 (0) 2920 87 2501
e: Sarah.Merry@ cardiff.gov.uk

Swyddfa’r Dirprwy Arweinydd | Deputy Leader’s Office
Neuadd y Sir | County Hall

Glanfa'r lwerydd | Atlantic Wharf

Caerdydd | Cardiff

CF10 4UW

Cyfeiriad Post: Swyddfa’r Dirprwy Arweinydd, Neuadd y Sir, Glanfa'r lwerydd, Caerdydd, CF10 4UW | Postal Address:
Deputy Leader’s Office, County Hall, Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff, CF10 4UW

From:

Sent: 19 November 2017 14:49

To: Merry, Sarah (Clir) <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: AalA/NM/SM/CW

Dear Sarah
Re: CCCP/01917; CCCP/01906: CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; CCCP/01433

Many thanks for your letter of 10 November which I received on return home after an absence. I agree with
the sentiments expressed by the Counsillors therein. None of these applications promote the Licensing
Objectives; on the contrary, they militate against them and show no regard whatsoever for local residents or
other business establishments in the area. As a resident in the area (Landmark Place), I can no longer avail
of the facilities in the area (hotels etc) as I cannot walk home alone in the late evenings. These proposals
would only make matters worse.

I would be grateful if you would forward this to the appropriate authority as no address was given in your
letter.

1

Page 98



O
g ESHINTY COUME .

CATTET
CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

2 & L0V O =4
Representation Submission Form N 5

LICENSING SECTION CARDIFF

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in

respect of Premises Licence Applications CAERDYDD
Details of person or body making representation i

Your Name: | ' - .
Your Address:

L r 2 \
— G

Phone No: | Email- ~ - h TN 4
L —— . ~—
Details of premises representation is about o

Name of alse Rl

Premises: ol *GCW %(’\.d‘{" .

Address of | (M(c‘(,(,t_. odn_:,f
premises: M\cﬂf‘

Application No. |[CE< P /6 1 (F )y TP /69 06, SC<oier
(if known) CocN[@IECK | Czp/oic,. ™Y
g I~ ) .,

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder A yes
Public Safety ™ yes
Prevention of public nuisance M yes
Protection of children from harm [Q/yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

b wedal (L.QJZMQM_T’ LR s Ol Luaare_
L deporied (1L Maeed poe s
leevar, lu Hu p«:u_%/l/ DT
extengioos Wl bead & |wrtiens
AW @ @ud L SRncs aod dioridad

" i} L { P N (\
AN\ A Qs lad oK pteEe="=>

1

Page 99



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

Ns o fasi et é@w&bm%/y) (ace )y o

frgeaetsy 4050 I OEL T

W7Fww4(%~la_(mﬂg&wﬁ f:q
ncdad o sall dudddon, b o Serbjeitad

é’amwmmﬂ—% M:{(m WW&
7“6[“&/&30\ u/x

L@/Q,,Qﬂ\ & ool ot
ﬁ_cif;ff% (T e ot (e
M@Mmmcﬂaméjﬂ broosze U . A {ﬁ
‘ea Well (ot predms. o o @adel B

%3
Ef
> p
i
2
ﬁi
;7\_,

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent
manner. By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the
applicant. The -authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be
available on the Council website. By submitting this form you are giving permission
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:
Licensing Section licensing@cardiff.gov.uk
City of Cardiff Council

Room 203, City Hall
Cardiff CF10 3ND

2

Page 100



Poge 14,2 |
CARDIFFCOUNTYCOUNCIL ] ——— e —— s —

Nov I~ 2017 21 60, 201 o~
Your re) AR/ NM [Sm Jew YT
Re licamer cppWeadiois HCENSINGSECTION |
| Cer for1atd omd P [/OracL fave Lane Gisn [ Unops

2. Cccp /oib 11 Purse Cole BW
3. Ccer/ olbo® Pudce N oghtrddo '
4. CCcp [fO0I43> Puige N Lc\)w(gt,..b Street Pavtieon

To me Cormenocdbe s + arh Cc,ﬂr\c_a,, Co oo atlo vA
. wish o db:)Ec.L: o all }-e__p]\..\_.g,}.'l—-ea Vaavaduo +0 'l"‘-ﬂ-'w
ey bLicases fS‘N

S o T~ &L M cloov « . v\e,\d"bs:)
MM COw—f’Ca—-w:) { i il
) no Qe
' Hoor lore been l\lnwed vo o & 3

e Ss

B A 1 csvwlis ?\.cp_Q | 3
.gz(g,“qﬂww%bm wan sererehny CoE o
lecat el have hoor mnonda Ve wﬁﬂb a:ﬂ?%j_aﬂ;-c}

Gn o Schu oo PO\.AA'\:C'-MJ e qw;_,/\c o U A~ Tln.u.\
Pack W" buk they w2 st akb@;& e
appren, o dhiregan 9 vukin fome (o ko oyrpe

A DU ho co ‘ sl g SRR '
PremaAan OnAr i S f:j)

Derp ko N No ’ )

ey iy MO cor) s [ longs
: U duotJoralo be - |

W'm lﬁ,mmam, cus ‘wu» :0_ WMWJ@"‘: Gl Somnk

MMWMQWP“’/\“C &"ow hww )

J omd Who eliows theae peopte 7

Page 101



Tha leMey addrenssed o e wan o Wednh wf»\_@u@
Veryen. So oa G hen - Welxl Se aliey (SL\\D wuse bo v,

I m., Scuuz_ ervlepe WOA ok &SL-S/L lete, CF‘W
3 S i—u—e«.}c cxch.re.n/h T had
m - mol- o bovvos Al

Wko w ogrda o pe_qngkg,\; N\.a fwstadl ﬁ'\ET]e-J‘w“"

CvT wobt INcRERsSED .

w NO dowdet Huin leder s oo Asieh ) aNte

X sia
O rey M%dMMMbﬁSV&WJ
M“*;_. $

Page 102



Barker, Kirstie

From: Mackie, Norma (Clir)

Sent: 22 November 2017 18:45

To:

Cc: Barker, Kirstie; Merry, Sarah (ClIr); Weaver, Christopher (ClIr); Ahmed, Ali (ClIr)
Subject: Re: Pulse /'Parc Lane Licence Applications

Dear

Thank you for your response and I am sorry you didn't receive your original letter.

I'have copied in Kirstie Barker at our Licensing

Department so that she will have your views and if she could let you know if a later more formal submission
will be allowed.

Regards

Norma Mackie

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: ' >

Sent: 21 Nov 2017 10:30 am.

To: "Ahmed, Ali (Cllr)"  <Ali.Ahmed@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Mackie, @ Norma  (Cllr)"
<Norma.Mackie@cardiff.gov.uk>; "Merry, Sarah (Cllr)" <Sarah.Merry@cardiff.gov.uk>;, "Weaver,
Christopher (Cllr)" <Christopher.Weaver@cardiff.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Pulse / Parc Lane Licence Applications

*** Warning: This email centains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this cmail has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn en hadnahod. ***

Dear Councillors

| have belatedly received a copy letter from you advising of the requests for a variation in licences for the Pulse Bar /
Nightclub and Parc Lane fish and chip shop premises. | say belatedly, as you unfortunately seem to have included my
intended copy within a letter you recently sent to a neighbouring property. As such, it has only just been forwarded
on to me by the occupant of that flat.

As some of you will already know, | and others from Landmark Place have for quite some time made very clear our
concerns about the Pulse Club and their flagrant disregard for neighbouring properties and residents, so it goes
without saying that | and others are implacably opposed to any further increase in their operating hours. Whatismore,
we were just on the cusp of requesting a meeting with yourselves on this very issue, as we were deeply frustrated to
find that the council had allowed a street closure for the Pulse club last New Year’s Eve which in itself was contrary to
assurances we had previously received that they would be limited to use of the street on the Mardi Gras night only.

(Not to mention our residents were yet additionally seriously inconvenienced over the UEFA Champions League
weekend.)

1

Page 103



As | have stated at numerous PACT meetings that | and others took the trouble to attend, the enclave outside the
Pulse club has never once been moved since they finally and retrospectively obtained a street café licence and they
openly flout the councils own published guide relating to the same. And that enclave is a major source of nuisance at
night, as it is regularlylpacked full with smokers and the attendant noise carries down our street creating an ongoing
inconvenience for our Churchill Way side residents, many of whom are now family units. As such, we would frankly
propose their opening hours be reduced not increased!

As said, | belatedly received this notice and have frustratingly realised that the closing date is supposedly 23"
November whereas | am within the next two hours leaving for a break in London and am not due back until Thursday
evening. | have therefore been unable to communicate with colleagues and submit a formal response to the County
Hall address before | go away. | am pleased to read, though, that you will be submitting an objection, so will be able
to communicate our objections fully via yourselves after | return?

FY1, i am due back in Cardiff at about 18:30 on Thursday evening, although | will have email access whilst in my hotel.

Regards.

Page 104



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From: Smith, Nicola (nee Pritchard) <nicola.smith@squirepb.com>

Sent: 23 November 2017 14:44

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu

Cc: Perraton, Stephanie

Subject: ' Representation to Applications for Variation of Premises Licence: CCCP/ 01917;
CCCP/01906; CCCP/01611; CCCP/01608; AND CCCP/01433 [I-EUR.FID8936048]

Attachments: Representations to Applications Letter JUR.010-0308.pdf; Jury's Map(1).pdf

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (W ord, Excel, PowerPoint) neu
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor
atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. ***

Ref: Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ; Parc Lane Fish and Chips 105-107 Queen Street, Cardiff CF10
2BG (x2); Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill Way, Cardiff; and Pulse Nightclub, Churchill Way,
Cardiff CF10 2DZ (the "Premises")

Good afternoon

Further to our discussion with Linda this morning, we refer to the licence variation applications for the a ove
Premises, licence numbers:

e (CCCP/01917

e CCCP/01906

e (CCCP/01611

e (CCCP/01608

e CCCP/01433

We attach a letter, by way of representation to each of these applications, together with a map showing the location
of our client’s hotel in relation to these Premises. Please note that we have submitted a single letter, but for the
avoidance of doubt, this letter relates to each of the applications referred to, for the reasons set out in the letter.
‘We understand from our discussion this morning that you do not require a separate letter in relation to each

application, but please do contact us as soon as possible if anything further is required.

We look forward to confirmation of the hearing date in due course, but in the meantime would be grateful if you
could confirm receipt.

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards

1

Page 105



SQ U ]R [ :) Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
i Rutland House

PATTON BOGGS 148 Edmund Strest
Birmingham
B3 2JR
United Kingdom
23 November 2017 DX 708610 Bimingham 17
By email and post 0 +44 121 222 3000
F +44 121 222 3001
squirepattonboggs.com
. . . Nicota Smith
Llceqsxng S‘erwcev. T +44121 2223230
Cardiff City Council DF +44 B70 460 2915
City Hall nicola.smith@squirepb.com
Cardiff
CF10 3ND Ourref NAXP/JUR.010-0308
Dear Sirs

Representation to Applications for Variation of Premises Licencge:
Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ;

Parc Lane Fish and Chips 105-107 Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2BG (x2);
Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party, Churchill Way, Cardiff; and
Pulse Nightclub, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2DZ

{the "Premises")

We act for Jurys Hotel Management (UK) Limited ("Jurys Inns"). Jurys Inns operate

35 hotels around the UK. Jurys Inn Cardiff (which formerly operated as a Thistle) has

142 bedrooms, approximately 40 of which are on the same side of the hotel as the Pulse
nightclub, the Pulse Café Bar and Parc Lane Fish and Chips. We attach a plan showing the

location of the hotel in relation to the Premises.

We are instructed to submit this letter by way of a formal representation from Jurys Inns to
each of the applications for variation in reéspect of the Premises. Given that the nature of the
variations in these applications are broadly similar (each relating to extensions of hours for
licensable activities in close proximity to the hotel) and raise the same concerns in relation to
the licensing objectives, for simplicity and clarity we have set out the detail of our client's
representations to the applications for these Premises in a single letter. However, for the
avoidance of doubt, please note that our clients categorically object to the grant of each of
these applications on the promotion of the licensing objectives, specifically on the grounds of
the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder. If required, we
can submit a separate letter in respect of each application, although the issues will be the

same.
We understand that the applications are as follows:

1 For variation of the premises licence held by Pulse Trading Limited for the Pulse
Café Bar to extend the opening hours and licensable activities by one hour on
Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays (as well as non-standard times on
New Year's Eve and Boxing Day) and to amend the licence conditions.

45 Offices in 20 Countries

Squire Patton Boggs is the trad‘e name of Squire Patton Boggs (UK)'LLP', a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number
OC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Salicitors Regulation Authority. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to
inspection at 7 Devonshire Square, London, EG2M 4YH. The status "pariner” denotes either a member or an employee or consuitant who has

equivalent standing and qualifications.
Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which operates worldwide through a number of separate
legal entities.

Please visit squirepattonboggs.com for more information.

Lexcel ¢y iNvesTors
Legal fvactice Quatily Mark i_;___‘dy IN PEOPLE 014-3882-0628/1/EURQPE

Law' Socloty Accraditod

Page 106



SQ U I RE a Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
PATTON BOGGS

Licensing Service
23 November 2017

2 For variation of the premises licence held by Parc Lane Trading Limited for Parc
. Lane fish and chips to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol by one hour daily; and
for late night refreshment and opening to 24 hours a day (in respect of each of the
licences in force for this property) and to amend the licence conditions.

3 For variation of the premises licence held by Licensee Management 1 Limited for
Pulse Nightclub Mardi Gras Street Party to include Fridays for licensable activities
-and opening and to extend the times for licensable activities by and opening hours by
two hours on Saturdays and Sundays (and extensions on New Year's Eve, Boxing
day and the Start of British Summer Time) and to amenid the conditions.

4 For variation of the premises ficence held by Pulse Trading Limited for Pulse
Nightclub by one hour on Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays (as well as
non-standard times on Saturdays and Sundays) and to amend the licence conditions.

Qur clients are extremely concerned that the additional hours sought for the sale of alcohal,
the provision of late night refreshment and the provision of reguiated entertainment will
adversely affect hotel residents staying at the Jurys Inn, as well as other persons in the area.
In particular, their representation relates to nuisance connected with noise escape and hoth
disturbance from music and from people entering and leaving these Premises until the early
hours of the morning, noise disturbance from people smoking outside the premises
throughout the night and into the early hours of the morning and nuisance related {o fumes
from cooking due to poor extraction. These issues are aiready affecting the hotel and its
guests. The hotel has received numerous complaints from guests relating to noise and
diserder emanating from these Premises throughout the night, which in some cases has
required refunds to customers and which Has resuited in a number of negative reviews for
the hotel.

We note from the Statement of Licensing Policy for Cardiff that the City Centre is a
designated Cumulative Impact area and the Cumulative Impact Policy applies to applications
for grants and full variations of Premises Licences, as set out in the Statement of Licensing
Policy (Part 8) Fach of these premises are in the City Centre cumulative impact area and
therefore we understand that there is a presumption that these applications will be refused if
relevant representations are received (the Policy clearly applies to pubs, nightclubs and
takeaways and extensions of hours for licensable activities in these premises).

If these applications are granted by the Committee, in part or at all, our clients maintain that
the existing issues experienced by the hotel and its guests will continue beyond current cut-
off times. Our clients do not believe that the impact of the proposed applications, in
particular in relation to noise escape / noise nuisance can be prevented, given the proximity
of the premises to hotel bedroom accommodation and therefore no conditions could address
these issues satisfactorily.

Finally, we would also ask the Committee to note that the planning permission granted for
105-107 Queen Street in any event includes a condition (number 8) that "no customers shall
be admitted or allowed to remain on the premises between the hours of 23.00 and 09.00 on
any day to ensure the amenities of other occupiers in the vicinity of the site are protected
and in the interests of preventing crime and disorder. Therefore to operate this licence for
Parc Lane fish and chips for the times now applied for would appear to be in clear breach of

2

014-3882-0626/1/EUROPE

Page 107



SQ U l R E :} . Squire Palrton Boggs (UK) LLP

PATTON BOGGS S i
. Licensing Service
23 November 2017

the existing planning permission. We have not checked details of the planning conditions for
Pulse Café Bar or Pulse Night Club but reserve the right to refer to these in the hearing of

the licensing sub-Committee, if relevant.

We therefore ask the Committee to refuse each of these applications in line with the
Council's policy on cumulative impact in the City Centre area and to ensure promotion of the

licensing objectives.

We look forward to.receiving confirmation of the proposed date for the Committee hearing
and thank you for your assistance.

Yours faithfully

S fbion P9
Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

Enclosure

3

014-3882-0628/1/EUROPE

Page 108



Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

s -
Mackfe,}térma (Cllr)
20 Nové#mber 2017 14:37

Licensing“(Licensing, Regylédtory) \ Trwyddedu
Mer[y/éxrah (Cllr); Weg#er, Christopher (ClIr); p#imed, Ali (ClIr); Barker, Kirstie
CCCP's 01917, 10906,01611, 01608, 01433

With reference to the applications below:

1.

bad

CCCP/01917 and CCCP/10906 (appear the same!) Parc Lane Traditional Fish and Chips, 105 — 107 Queen
Street CF10 2BG

CCCP/01611 Pulse Café Bar, Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ

CCCP/01608 Pulse Nightclub, Basement 3 Churchill Way, CF10 2DZ

CCCP/ 01433 Pulse Nightclub Street Parties/ Mardi Gras Churchill Way, CF10 2DW

We as the Local Councillors are submitting the following objections to the applications as follows based on
the Licensing Objectives:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The variations are likely to increase the incidence of drunken behaviour in the area especially as they are all
in a small area of the city.

Public Safety

There are already incidents of crime and disorder in the area of Queen Street/ Churchill Way which will not
be reduced by increased drunkenness. There were 28 crimes reported in the Queen Street area in
September 2017, with similar reported in the other months of the year. 5 of these were recorded as Anti-
Social Behaviour, 1 Drugs related, 1 Public Order Offence and 11 for Violence and sexual offences.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Extending the opening hours of the premises will increase the noise, litter and disruption to resldents In the
area and to other businesses preparing to open their businesses. It will also disrupt the work of Street
Cleansing as customers leave the venues.

We feel that extending any licences in this area is not conducive to the Licensing Objectives and in particular
the allowing of a 24 hour licence to the Traditional Fish and Chip shop.

Regards

Norma Mackie

Cllr N Mackie, Clir S Merry, Clir C Weaver, Clir A Ahmed
Cathays Councillors

1

Page 109



.a 4 £
Copyright: Cardiff Countty Council, Licence Number 1000 73376
b i { >

[SIRN

SHIIEZEXECUHVE City of Cardiff Council E Title

aul ers W B

County Hall Scale: 1:1417

Atlantic Wharf Cyngor D Caerdydd ’ Date: 28/11/2017 at 10:55 AM

Cardiff CF10 4UW » '
Coordinates

Tel: 029 20872000

)
CARDIN
CAPRDYDD

© Crown copyright and database rights (201486
This mlner is pmctuce'c\lgieaﬁcally 0 supply County
Council information NO further copies may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).

Page 110



	Agenda
	2 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Pulse Mardi Gras - CCCP01433
	3 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Pulse Nightclub - CCCP01608
	4 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Pulse Cafe Bar - CCCP01611
	5 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Parc Lane Fish and Chips - CCCP01906
	6 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Parc Lane Fish and Chips - CCCP01917

